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14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Date : 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 Time : 10:30 A.M. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON  

30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING AT 10:30 A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT (A) THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON; AND (B) THE 

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

AND THE REPORT OF AUDITORS THEREON AND, IN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR 

WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS AS ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS: 

 

a. “RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 

31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and 

are hereby considered and adopted.”  

 

b. “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered 

and adopted.” 

 

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR.ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU (DIN: 03159038), WHO RETIRES BY 

ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE- APPOINTMENT. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT MR.ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU (DIN: 03159038), director of the company, who retires by rotation be 

and is hereby re-appointed as director of the company liable to retire by rotation” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3 TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE ALTERATION OF CAPITAL CLAUSE OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE 

COMPANY 

  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 61(1)(a), Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from Rs. 

13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore) divided into 1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakhs)  equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees 

Ten Only) each to Rs. 35,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Five  Crore) divided into 3,50,00,000 (Three  Crore Fifty  Lakhs)  equity 

shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each by creation of additional 2,20,00,000 (Two Crore Twenty Lacs) equity shares of 

Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company.”  

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 64(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be altered 

to read as under:  

 

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 35,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Five  Crore) divided into 3,50,00,000 

(Three  Crore Fifty  Lakhs)   Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and any one of the Director of the Company, be and are hereby 

severally authorised to intimate the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat about such increase in the Authorised Share Capital of 

the Company and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things to give effect to the aforementioned Resolution, including 

to enable the Company and the Registrar to make necessary changes in the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of 

Association of the Company as specified in the above Resolution.” 

 

By order of the board 

For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED 

 

SD/- 

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU  

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03159038 

 

DATE: 04.09.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 
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NOTES: 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and 

pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by 

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 

dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the 

Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) 

or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM 

through VC/OAVM. 

 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility 

to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body 

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and 

participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of 

the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 

participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, 

Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 

allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013. 

 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-

Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting 

through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-

Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, the Notice calling 

the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.captaintechnocast.com . The Notice 

can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited of India Limited at 

www.bseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for 

providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020,MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

 

8. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts 

concerning the business under Item Nos. 3 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details, 

pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on 

General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors 

seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

 

9. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24th September, 2024 to 

30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 14TH Annual General Meeting. 

 

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail 

address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, 

power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, 

MICR code, IFSC code, etc.,: a. For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (DPs) 

members are requested to address all correspondence, including change in their addresses, to the 

Company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s.  Big share Services Pvt. Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa 

Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400072. E- mail: 

jibu@bigshareonline.com 
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11. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the 

order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 

12. Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members 

at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11:00 

a.m. to 05:00 p.m. up to the date of the 14THAnnual General Meeting and will also be available for 

inspection at the meeting. 

 

13. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made 

there under companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode 

to those Members who have registered their E-mail address either with the company or with the 

Depository Participant(s). The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the year 2023-24 is being 

sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose E-mail addresses are registered with the Company 

or Depository Participants (DP), unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. 

 

14. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital 

of the Company as on the cut-off date of 20.09.2024. 

 

15. Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, 

are requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the Company to 

keep the information ready. 

 

16. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in 

respect of shares held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nomination are requested to send 

their request in Form No: SH-13 (which will be made available on request) to the Company or Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent. 

 

17. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF): 

Members are requested to note that dividends not encashed or remaining unclaimed for a period of 7 

(seven) years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, shall be 

transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”) established by the Central 

Government. Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Act read with the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF 

Rules”) as amended to date, all shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven 

consecutive years or more shall be transferred to IEPF Authority as notified by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs. The Members/Claimants whose shares, unclaimed dividend, and debenture interest 

amount have been transferred to IEPF may claim the shares or apply for refund by making an 

application to IEPF Authority in Form IEPF 5 (available on www.iepf.gov.in). The Member/Claimant can 

file only one consolidated claim in a Financial Year as per the IEPF Rules.  

 

It is in the Members’ interest to claim any un- encashed dividends and for future, opt for Electronic 

Clearing Service, so that dividends paid by the Company are credited to the Members’ account on 

time. Members who have not yet encashed the dividend warrants, from the financial year ended 

March 31, 2015, onwards are requested to forward their claims to the Company’s Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents. Members are requested to contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

or directly to company for the same.  

 

18. Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, 

are requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the Company to 

keep the information ready. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE ASUNDER:- 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on FRIDAY 27, September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on SUNDAY 29, September, 

2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose 

names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20.09.2024, may 

cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity 

share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20th September 2024. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On 

the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDLand you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or 

click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download 

NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 
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Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with CDSL 
1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest 

facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and 

then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will 

be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting 

is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the 

evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is 

also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, 

option to register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.comand click 

on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-

Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also 

able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat mode) login 

through their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, 

you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected 

to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 

through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 

sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.comor call at 022 - 4886 7000 
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 

sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll free 

no. 1800-21-09911 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your 

existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) 

or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account 

with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 

12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account 

with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered 

with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 

system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 

Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 

.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 

number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 

password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com 

mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of 

NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares 

and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting 

your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 

under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 

which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 

authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ksdudhatra@yahoo.com 

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 

can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board 

Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in 

the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user 

manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 

or send a request to Ketankumar patel  at evoting@nsdl.com 
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and 

password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 

share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attestedscanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned 

copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (compliance@captaintechnocast.com ). 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), 

Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (compliance@captaintechnocast.com ). If you 

are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 

method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.comfor procuring user id and password 

for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained 

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 

email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THEEGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above forremote 

e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM throughVC/OAVM facility and have 

not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 

shall be eligible tovote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend theEGM/AGM. However, they will 

not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connectedwith the facility for e-Voting on the 

day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentionedfor Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting 

system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After 

successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You 

are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available 

in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who 

do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the 

same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 

during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 

recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

(compliance@captaintechnocast.com ). The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a 

speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ 

folio number, PAN, mobile number at compliance@captainpolyplast.in before 10 days of AGM. Those Members 

who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 

AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time 

for the AGM. 
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Other Information: 

a) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, count the votes cast at the 

Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses 

who are not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the 

Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 

or to a person authorized by the Chairman in writing who shall countersign the same.  

b) The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing shall forthwith on receipt of the consolidated 

Scrutinizer’s Report, declare the Results of the voting. The Results declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s 

Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website and on the website of NSDL immediately after the results is 

declared and communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed. 

c) Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of Annual 

General Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., Saturday, September 30, 2024. 

 

By order of the board 

For, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LMITED 

 

SD/- 

MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU  

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03159038 

 

 DATE: 04.09.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 

 

 

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 14TH Annual General Meeting of the company as per Regulation 

36(3) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. 

* only public companies are considered. 

 

NAME MR. ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU 

DIN 03159038 

Nature Executive Director 

Date of Birth 02/10/1977 

Age  47 years  

Qualification Diploma in Mechanical Engineering 

Date of first appointment on the Board 21.07.2010 

Expertise in Specific functional Area financial and marketing & policy decision  

Terms and conditions of re-appointment He has been reappointed as MD  w.e.f 01.05.2022 to 30.04.2027  

Details of remuneration last drawn (FY 2023-24) Rs.30 lacs  for F.Y. 2023-24 

Details of remuneration sought to be paid NA  

Directorship held in other Public Limited Company Nil  

No. of Shares held 585840 AS ON 31.03.2024  

List of other companies in which Directorship are held 

(other than Section 8 Company) * 

Nil  

Chairmanship or membership in other companies Nil  

Listed entities from which the Director has resigned 

from Directorship in last 3 (three) years 

Nil  

No. of Board Meetings attended during FY 2023-24  11/11 

 

Inter-se relationship with other Directors and Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company 

None  
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

 

[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013] 

 

 

ITEM NO. 3 

 

The present Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 13,00,00,000/- (Rupees thirteen  Crores Only) divided into 

1,30,00,000 (One Crore thirty  Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. In view to meet to the future 

working capital requirements of the Company, it has been felt necessary to increase the authorised share capital of the 

Company suitably.  

 

As a consequence of the above, it would be necessary to alter the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the 

Company. As per the provisions of Section 61(1)(a) and Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the increase in the 

Authorised Share Capital and alteration of the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company 

respectively require the consent of the shareholders at a general meeting.  

 

A copy of amended Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company shall be made available for inspection at the 

Registered Office of the Company between 2.00 p.m. to  5.00 p.m. on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and 

Public Holidays) up to the date of the Meeting. Such documents shall also be made available on the website of the 

Company (www.captaintechnocast.com) to facilitate online inspection till the conclusion of the Meeting.  

 

The Board of Directors recommend passing of the Ordinary Resolution to approve increase in the Authorised Share Capital 

and alteration of the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company. In light of above, you are 

requested to accord your approval to the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Agenda Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice.  

 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives has any concern or interest, 

financial or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

 

Dear Member, 

 

The Directors present this Annual Report of Captain Technocast Limited (the Company) along with the audited financial 

statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.  

 

The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required. 

 

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force) (“Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), this report covers the financial results and other 

developments during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, in respect of Captain Technocast Limited. 

 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS: 

1.1 The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 is summarized below 

         (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE 

Year Ended 

on 

31.03.2024 

Year Ended 

on 

31.03.2023 

Year Ended 

On 

31.03.2024 

Year Ended 

On 

31.03.2023 

Revenue from operations        6422.91 5908.75 6266.98 5908.75 

Other Income 90.52 69.06 89.38 69.06 

Total Revenue 6513.43 5977.81 6356.36 5977.81 

Operating and Administrative expenses 5782.04 5338.09 5627.84 5338.09 

Operating Profit before finance costs, Depreciation and 

Tax 

731.39 648.47 728.52 639.72 

Less: Depreciation and Amortization expenses 129.45 138.75 129.43 138.75 

Profit before finance costs, exceptional items, tax and 

Deff tax adjustable in/(recoverable from) future tariff 

601.94 509.72 599.09 500.97 

Less: Finance Costs 111.79 108.80 129.43 108.80 

Less: Exceptional Item 0 0 0 0 

Profit Before Tax (PBT) 490.15 392.16 487.30 392.17 

Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) 111.79 108.86 116.99 106.65 

Profit after Tax 385.30 292.06 370.31 285.52 

Other Comprehensive Income -0.70 0 0 0 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 384.60 292.06 370.31 285.52 

Profit available for appropriation 384.60 292.06 370.31 285.52 

Other Equity opening balance 988.25 716.60 989.01 723.91 

Add: Profit for the year 384.60 292.06 370.31 285.52 

Other Equity closing balance 1372.85 988.25 1359.32 989.01 

 

Standalone Financial Results:  

During the Financial Year (FY) 2023-24, the Company has achieved operating income of Rs. 6356.36 Lakhs as 

compared to Rs. 5977.81 Lakhs in FY 2022-23. The profit before tax for FY 2023-24 stood at Rs. 487.30 Lakhs 

compared to Rs. 392.17 Lakhs achieved in FY 2022-23. The profit after tax stood at Rs. 370.31 Lakhs for FY 2023-24 as 

compared to Rs. 285.52 Lakhs for the previous year.  

 

Consolidated Financial Results:  

The Company’s consolidated revenue for FY 2023-24 was Rs. 6513.73 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 5977.81 Lakhs for the 

previous year. During the year under review, the consolidated profit after tax stood at Rs. 385.30 Lakhs as compared 

to Rs. 292.06 Lakhs for the previous year. 

 

2. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION 

Disclosure pertaining to statement on deviation or variation in connection with certain terms of a public issue, rights issue, 

preferential issue etc. are not applicable to the Company. Because of your company has not issue shares and other 

securities during the year under review. 

 

3. BUY-BACK OF SHARES: 

During the financial year under review no shares were bought back by the Company. 
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4. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 

There are no shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account during the year. 

 

5. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOP): 

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP). 

 

6. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT: - 

Continuous effort is put in to improve the working environment with a focus on employee well-being and capability 

building enabling them to perform their best for the Company. We provide robust leadership development efforts to home 

employee skills and help keep the Company ahead of the curve. People are our real strength and therefore while pursuing 

best-in-class performance; the Company is significantly increasing its investment in its employees with training and 

development. The Company invests in training and knowledge. 

 

7. TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF): 

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and 

Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividends of a company which remain 

unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account shall be 

transferred by the company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”). 

 

In terms of the foregoing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, there is no dividend which remains outstanding or remain 

to be paid and require to be transferred to the IEPF by the Company during the year under review. 

 

8. SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the year under review, the Company has not altered/modified its authorised share capital and has not issued any 

shares. The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares to its directors or employees. 

 

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 is Rs. 10,21,00,500/- divided into 1,02,10,050 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. As on March 31, 2024, 

none of the Directors of the Company holds instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. 

 

9. RESERVES AND SURPLUS: 

The Company has transferred amount of the surplus of P & L account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

10. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (LODR Regulation) read 

with Schedule V thereto, is forms part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE- 1 

 

11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is committed to 

the highest standards of compliance. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 a report on Corporate Governance, forms an integral part of this Annual Report. As a 

good Corporate Governance Practice the Company has generally complied with the Corporate Governance requirements 

and a report on Corporate Governance is annexed and forms part of this Report as ANNEXURE 2. 

 

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

The Company is not required to form Corporate Social Responsibility Committee pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014. 

 

13. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred 

between the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 to which the Financial Statements relates and the date of 

signing of this report. 

 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

Pursuant to Regulation 212(5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company does not fall under list of Top 1000 

companies and thus the company is not required to frame Risk Management Policy mandatorily.  

 

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The Company has established procedures to 

periodically place before the Audit Committee and the Board, the risk assessment and minimization procedures being 

followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks. 
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15. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES: 

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) 

and 177(10) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 with a will to enable the stakeholders, including directors, individual employees to freely communicate 

their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report genuine concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company. 

Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with 

the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para 

C, D and E of Schedule V Company is exempted for upload whistle blower policy on company’s website and give a link in 

director report.  

 

16. INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 

& REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with 

the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

The Internal Complaints Committee has been setup to redress the complaints received on the sexual harassment. All 

employees of the Company are covered under this policy.  

No complaints on sexual harassment were received during the year 2023-24. 

 

17. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During Financial Year 2023-24, all contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with related parties 

under Section 188(1) of the Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The Company has 

entered into material contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties in accordance with Section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

 

There were materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year that would have 

required shareholders’ approval under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and 

approval is taken in EGM dated 18.07.2024.  

 

The Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. A statement of all 

Related Party Transactions was placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature 

and value of the transactions.  

 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

in compliance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, is annexed to this report 

as ANNEXURE–3. 

 

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure on particulars relating to loans, advances, guarantees and 

investments are provided as part of the financial statements to the Members of CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED of even 

date of Standalone Financial Statements. 

 

19. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 

2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

There was no application made or any proceeding pending under The Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against/by the 

company during the period under review. 

 

20. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND 

THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 

REASONS THEREOF DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

There was no valuation done in the company as there is no such incidents of one-time settlement. 

 

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS: 

There were no significant / material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the financial year under 

review, impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

 

22. ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return of the Company prepared in 

accordance with Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the web-link 

https://www.captaintechnocast.com/annual-returns.html  

 

23. CREDIT RATING: 

During the year under review, the requirement of credit rating of securities of company was not applicable and hence no 

credit rating has been undertaken. 
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24. PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Section 73 or 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year under review and as such, no 

amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on 31st March, 2024. 

 

25. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE: 

25.1 Details of subsidiaries: 

A. CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED: 

i. During the year under review, Captain Castech Limited, Subsidiary has posted a NIL turnover. The profit for the 

year amounted NIL. 

ii. Captain Castech Limited was not a material subsidiary of the Company. 

 

B.   X2 VALVES PVT LTD  

i   On 14th JULY,2023 company has incorporated its subsidiary viz.  X2 VALVES PVT LTD with 70% capital investment in it.   

 

25.1 Details of associate: 

C. CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE LIMITED: 

i. During the year under review, Captain Metcast Private Limited, Associate Company has posted a turnover of Rs. 

14625.327/- Thousands as against Rs. 12258.154/- Thousands in F.Y. 2022-23. The profit for the year amounted 

to RS.632.980 /- Thousand increased from Loss of Rs. 437.464/- Thousand in F.Y. 2022-23. 

 

25.2 Details of Subsidiaries or/ and Associates Companies: 

Captain Metcast Private Limited which is an associate Company in which your Company is holding 20% of equity shares 

achieved a turnover of Rs. 14625.327/- Thousands as against Rs. 12258.154/- Thousands in F.Y. 2022-23. The Profit for the 

year was RS.632.980 /- Thousand increased from Loss of Rs. 437.464/- Thousand in F.Y. 2022-23.  

 

Captain Castech Limited which is a subsidiary Company in which your Company is holding 70% of equity shares achieved a 

turnover of NIL in FY 2023-24 as against the NIL in FY 2022-23. The Profit for the year was NIL as against profit of NIL in FY 

2022-23.  

 

X2 Valves Pvt Ltd which is a subsidiary Company in which your Company is holding 70% of equity shares achieved a 

turnover of Rs.1559.333/- thousand  in FY 2023-24. The Profit for the year was Rs.23.31 thousands in FY 2023-24.  

Pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a 

statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Associate Company in 

Form No. AOC-1 is annexed to this report as ANNEXURE-4. 

 

26. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Company’s nature of business. 

 

27. DIRECTORS: 

The Board of the Company is duly constituted. None of the directors of the Company is disqualified under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 

 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Anilbhai 

Vasantbhai Bhalu (DIN: 03159038 ), Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at 

the ensuing AGM. His appointment is placed for approval of the members and forms part of the notice of the 14th AGM. 

The information about the Director seeking his reappointment as per Para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards on General 

Meetings and Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 has been given 

in the notice convening the 14th AGM. 

 

28. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Pursuant to Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

i. Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu, Chairman and Managing Director; 

ii. Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut, Whole Time Director; 

iii. Mr. Prashant Bhupatbhai Bhatti, Chief Financial Officer; 

iv. Ms. Urvi Kesariya, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.(resigned w.e.f 30.03.2024) 

The remuneration and other details of these Key Managerial Personnel for Financial Year 2023-24 are provided in the 

Annual Return which is available on the website of the Company. 

 

 

29. COMMITTEES: 
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As per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018, the following committees were constituted and the composition, meeting of committees held during 

the year are as follows. 

 

i. Audit Committee: 

The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows: 

1. Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat, Independent Director (Chairman); 

2.  Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohpatra (Member)  

3. Mr. Anilbhai vasantbhai bhalu, Managing Director (Member) 

 

During the financial year 2023-24, Audit Committee met four times on 16th May, 2023, 21st August 2023, 06th November, 

2023 and 24th January, 2024. 

 

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows: 

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat- Chairman 

2 - Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra Member 

3 Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia- Member 

 

During the financial year 2023-24, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met four times on 16th May, 2023, 21st 

August 2023, 06th November, 2023 and 24th January, 2024. 

 

iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as follows: 

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat- Chairman 

2 Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra - Member 

3 Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut- Member 

 

During the financial year 2023-24, Stakeholders Relationship Committee met four times on 16th May, 2023, 21st August 

2023, 06th November, 2023 and 24th January, 2024. 

 

30. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

Internal Financial Controls and their Adequacy 

In terms of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control means the policies and 

procedures adopted by a company for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting (ICFR) remains an important component to foster confidence in a company’s 

financial reporting, and ultimately, streamlining the process to adopt best practices. The Company through Internal Audit 

Program is regularly conducting test of effectiveness of various controls. The ineffective and unsatisfactory controls are 

reviewed and remedial actions are taken immediately. The internal audit plan is also aligned to the business objectives of 

the Company which is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Further, the Audit Committee monitors the 

adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control framework. 

 

Adequate internal financial controls are in place which ensures the reliability of financial and operational information. The 

regulatory and statutory compliances are also ensured.  

 

Internal Control systems and their Adequacy 

The Company has Internal Control Systems, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The 

Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, accounting 

procedures and policies     within the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake 

corrective action in respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant observations and corrective actions 

thereon are presented to the Audit Committee from time to time. 

 

31. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT: 

A. Statutory Auditors 

The Shareholders at their meeting held on 30th September, 2023 had appointed M/S J C Ranpura & Co., Chartered 

Accountants (having Firm Registration Number is 108647W), Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radha krishna Road, Opp. 

Rajkumar College, Rajkot -380001, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 

the 13th AGM (2023) till the conclusion of 18th AGM (2028). 

 

B. Statutory Audit Report 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/S J C Ranpura & Co, Statutory Auditors (having 

Firm Registration Number is 108647W), in their report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
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C. Consolidated Financial Statements 

The directors have pleasure in attaching the consolidated financial statements pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time and 

prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India. 

In accordance with the Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited consolidated financial statements are 

provided in this Annual Report. 

 

D. Internal Auditor 

CA PARIN PATEL , Rajkot, who are the Internal Auditors have carried out internal audit for the financial year 2023-24. Their 

reports were reviewed by the Audit Committee. 

 

E. Cost Auditor 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, your Company is not required to maintain cost records under Companies (Cost Records 

and Audit) Rules, 2014.  

 

For the purposes of sub-section (I) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. the class of companies, including foreign 

companies defined in clause (42) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, engaged in the production of the goods or 

providing services, specified in the table, having an overall turnover from all its products and services of rupees thirty five 

crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year, shall include cost records for such products or services in 

their books of account. The Company is doing the business of manufacturing of casting products which is not in the table. 

Accordingly, company is not appointed cost auditor. 

 

F. Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit 

Pursuant to the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/S KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries, 

Ahmedabad as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2023-24. 

 

The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 is annexed of the Directors’ Report as ANNEXURE-5. The report does contain 

any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

 

G. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report 

Being SME listed company Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”) read with SEBI Circular dated February 08, 2019 number 

CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019, is not applicable to the Company. 

 

H. Reporting of Frauds by Auditors: 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Cost Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not 

reported any instance of fraud committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under 

Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. 

 

32. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES: 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met eleven (11) times and the details of the meetings of the 

Board and its Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report (ANNEXURE 2). 

 

The gap intervening between two meetings was within the time prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 

 

Details of attendance of meetings of Committees and the Annual General Meeting are included in the Report on Corporate 

Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

 

33. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, The  independent  directors  of  the  listed  entity  shall  hold  at  least  

one  meeting  in  a financial year, without the presence of non- independent directors and members of  the  management 

and all the independent directors shall strive to be present at such meeting.  

 

During the financial year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company met on 30.03.2024 inter-alia, to discuss: 

i) Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company as a whole. 

ii) Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into view of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors. 

iii) Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is 

necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 
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34. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director of the Company under Section 149(7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 

as amended from time to time confirming compliance with the criteria of independence as stipulated under Section 149(6) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect 

their status as Independent Directors during the year 2023-24. 

 

All Independent Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Company’s Code of Conduct for Directors and Employees for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

 

All the Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs 

(‘IICA’) towards the inclusion of their names in the data bank maintained with it and they have /have not appeared/ 

exempted  for proficiency self-assessment test during the period under review. 

 

35. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES: 

None of the Independent / Non- Executive Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company 

which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

 

 

36. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the 

Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities. 

 

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as 

amended from time to time, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the Company operates, business model of 

the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee Meetings from time to time. The Board of Directors has 

complete access to the information within the Company. The Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the 

Company’s management. Directors are also informed of the various developments in the Company through various modes 

of communications. All efforts are made to ensure that the Directors are fully aware of the current state of affairs of the 

Company and the industry in which it operates. 

 

The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website:  NA as the 

company is listed on SME platform . 

 

37. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual 

directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time.  

 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria 

such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.  

 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the 

basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  

 

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent 

directors, the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive 

directors and non-executive directors. 

 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the 

basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness 

on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.  

 

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also discussed. 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being 

evaluated. 

 

38. DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Company has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed and adopted a 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in terms of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The policy, inter alia lays 
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down the principles relating to appointment, cessation, remuneration and evaluation of directors, key managerial 

personnel and senior management personnel of the Company. 

 

The policy on The Nomination & remuneration Policy of the Company and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 has been annexed as ANNEXURE 6. 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is on the website of the Company: NA as the company is listed on 

SME platform.  

 

39. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES: 

The details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in ANNEXURE–6 of this Report. 

 

The information required under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, including amendment thereto, is provided in the 

ANNEXURE–6 forming part of the Report. 

 

During the year, the Company had no employee who was employed throughout the Financial Year or part thereof and was 

in receipt of remuneration, which in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of 

that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-Time Director or Manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse 

and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares of the Company. 

 

40. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as 

amended from time to time, the initiatives taken by the Company from an environmental, social and governance 

perspective for the Financial Year 2023-24 has been given in the Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report (BRSR) as 

per the format specified by SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD- 2/P/CIR/2021/562 dated 10th May, 2021 which forms 

part of this report. NOT APPLICABLE pursuant of the regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time the requirement of submitting a business responsibility 

report shall be discontinued after the financial year 2022–23 and thereafter, with effect from the financial year 2023–24, 

the top one thousand listed entities based on market capitalization as on 31.03.2024  shall  submit  a  business  

responsibility  and  sustainability  report  in the format as specified by the Board from time to time. Our company is not 

in top 1000 companies list provided by the BSE based on market capitalisation as on 31st march, 2024. 

 

41. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The information pertaining to details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 

2014 are as follows: 

 

A) Conservation of energy: 

As required by Rule 8 to Companies (Account Rules, 2014), 

- Company ensures that the manufacturing is conducted in the manner where by optimum utilization and 

maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 

       -  No specific investments have been made for reduction in energy consumption.  

 

B) Technology Absorption: 

Company's products are manufactured by using in house/domestic know how and no outside Technology is being used for 

manufacturing activities. Therefore no technology absorption is required. Further, the company has not incurred any 

expenses towards Research & Development. 

 

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo: 

The Company has not imported any raw materials, spare parts and components during the financial year and company 

has earned 3192630.19 USD AND 245884.78 EURO as a earning in foreign exchange (Export of goods calculated on FOB 

basis) and there was an Advertisement Expenditure of NIL EURO foreign exchange outgo during the under review. 

 

42. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall state that: 

 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

at the end of the financial year and profit of the Company for that period; 
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(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

43. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 

44. PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

In terms of the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 

as amended (PIT Regulations), the Company has adopted the revised “Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report 

Trading by Insiders” (“the Code”). The Code is applicable to all Directors, Designated persons and connected Persons and 

their immediate relatives, who have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. 

 

The Company has also formulated a ‘Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 

Information (UPSI)’ in compliance with the PIT Regulations. 

 

The aforesaid Codes are posted on the Company’s website and can be accessed by using web link at: 

https://www.captaintechnocast.com/insider-trading-policy.html  

 

45. STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE 

(INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR: 

In the opinion of Board of Directors of the Company, Independent Directors on the Board of Company hold highest 

standards of integrity and are highly qualified, recognized and respected individuals in their respective fields. It’s an 

optimum mix of expertise (including financial expertise), leadership and professionalism. 

 

46. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as 

amended from time to time, the Managing Director and CFO of the Company have certified the accuracy of the Financial 

Statements and adequacy of Internal Control Systems for financial reporting for the year ended 31st March, 2024. The 

certificate is annexed in ANNEXURE-7. 

 

47. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Code of Conduct of the Company aims at ensuring consistent standards of conduct and ethical business practices 

across the Company. This Code is reviewed on an annual basis and the latest Code is available on the website of the 

Company at web link https://www.captaintechnocast.com/code-of-conduct.html   

 

Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time, a 

confirmation from the Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code by all the Directors and senior management 

of the Company is annexed in ANNEXURE–8. 

 

48. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

The Annual Report including those which relate to the Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report may 

contain certain statements on the Company’s intent expectations or forecasts that appear to be forward-looking within the 

meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations while actual outcomes may differ materially from what is expressed 

herein. The Company bears no obligations to update any such forward looking statement. Some of the factors that could 

affect the Company’s performance could be the demand and supply for Company’s product and services, changes in 

Government regulations, tax laws, forex volatility etc. 

 

49. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the shareholders, bankers and the financial institutions for their cooperation 

and support to the operations and look forward for their continued support in future. The Directors also thank all the 

customers, vendor partners, also mention government and government authorities and other business associates for their 

continued support during the year. The Directors place on record their appreciation for the hard work put in by all 

employees of the Company. 
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ANNEXURE 1 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:  

Pursuant to Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering Business performance and 

outlook (within limits set by Company’s competitive position) is given below:  

 

1. IND

USTRY OUTLOOK: 

 

During the period under review economy was growing very fast. There were tremendous potential growth of 

these industries also pandemic situation is under control and industries are back to work on full pace.  As ours is 

the agriculture based products, there is lot of potential demand for the next years. 

 

2. OP

PORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

 

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years especially in the year 2023-24. Government is 

providing various incentives to agricultural industries. The Customers also growing rapidly. At the same time, 

there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international financial crisis. 

 

3. INITIATIVES: 

 

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at 

appropriate level. Machineries were properly installed to provide better result and to cope up with changing 

requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing conditions and the 

challenges of the open market conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will 

improve the overall productivity, profitability. Also initiatives were taken by company to direct touch with 

customers and also providing them quality services and knowledge. 

 

4. RIS

KS AND CONCERNS: 

 

Fluctuation in the raw material price and stringent market conditions can affect the company's performance. 

Product risk, risk of fluctuation in the raw material price, government policies, and financial risk can affect the 

company, which requires continuous follow up. 

 

5. DIS

CUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

 

The summarized segment-wise performance of the Company on consolidated basis for the Financial Year 2023-

24 is not applicable: In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 – “Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable as the Company has mainly one business segment i.e. 

"manufacturing and selling of Investment Casting.". There are no other primary reportable segments. The major 
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and material activities of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the 

secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable. 

6. PE

RFORMANCE SNAPSHOT: 

 

The standalone financial highlights for FY 2023-24 are as follows: (Rs in Lakhs) 

 

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 Variance 

Revenue from operations 6266.98 5908.75 6.06% 

Profit before Tax- Continued Operation 487.30 392.17 24.25% 

Net Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing & 

Discontinued Operations 

370.31 285.52 29.70% 

 

Key Financial Ratios 

 

 Ratios FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 Change% 

f Debtors Turnover 3.69 2.93 25.80 

e Inventory Turnover 4.23 4.84 -12.61 

c Interest Coverage Ratio 4.48 4.52 -1.04 

a Current Ratio 1.32 1.37 -4.04 

b Debt Equity Ratio 0.36 0.48 -25.51 

ij Net Profit Margin % 5.91 4.83 22.28 

 Return on Net Worth / Return on capital employed % 18.54 16.84 10.08 

 

 

Reasons for Variances 

a Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required. 

b. Due to repayment of debt, and increase in profit , hence the ratio has changed. 

c. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required, 

e Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required. 

f. Due to increase in sales and also recievables had been decreased because of MSME law, hence the ratio has changed. 

i. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required. 

j. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required. 

 

 

7. INT

ERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 

Internal Control System plays an integral role in the Company’s Success. It helps the management to monitor the 

effectiveness of the controls in an ever-changing environment. Internal control and risk management are critical 

in the process of setting and achieving operational, strategic, compliance and reporting objectives.  

 

The Company’s internal control policies are in line with its size and nature of operations and they provide 

assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly following 

all applicable statutes and General Accepted Accounting Principles.  

 

The Company has an Audit Committee, where all the members including the Chairman are independent directors, 

in order to maintain objectivity. Internal Auditor of the Company conducts audit in various functional areas. Audit 

planning and executions are oriented towards assessing the state of internal controls, making them stronger and 

addressing the risks in the functional areas of the Company. Internal Auditor, reports to the Audit Committee its 

findings and observations. Audit Committee meets at regular intervals to review audit issues and follow up on 

implementation of corrective actions. 

 

Besides the above, the Company has also met the Internal Financial Control requirements as per Companies Act, 

2013 where policies and procedures have been adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information. Audit Committee also seeks views of the statutory auditors on the 

adequacy of internal control systems in the Company. In compliance with Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, the 

Statutory Auditors have issued an unmodified report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

which forms a part of the Independent Auditors’ Report also forming part of this Annual Report. 
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8. HU

MAN RESOURCE 

In a competitive economy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial role. It begins with best 

practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development, engagement, employee feedback 

and rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company took various initiatives and has maintained healthy 

and harmonious industrial relations at all locations. The dedication and hard work of productive and dynamic goal 

oriented team is the key factor to the success of your Company. We believe that hiring the right personnel and 

proper retaining is key to this success. To keep the Company and its human resource competitive, we organized 

various training programs and experts were engaged to train the employees at various levels. This active process 

of learning has allowed employees enhance competence and motivation. 

 

9. FU

TURE PLAN: 

As a long term planning strategy, company is planning to operate on a larger scale and achieve the highest portion 

of market demand of its products. Promoters are working very hard to lead company to new horizons and giving 

better results. 

 

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Statements made in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, 

estimates, expectations or predictions are “Forward looking Statement” within the meaning of applicable laws 

and regulations. They are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could 

differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s 

operation include global and Indian demand- supply condition, raw material availability, trained manpower, 

changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic development within India and the countries within 

which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 

 

 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

SD/- 

 

 

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN NO.: 03159038 

 

 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE 2 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:  

[Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015]. 

 

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the financial year 2023-24. This report 

elucidates the systems and processes followed by the Company to ensure compliance of corporate governance 

requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). 

 

The Corporate Governance signifies the role of the management as the trustees to the property of the shareholders and 

acceptance of the inherent rights of the shareholders by the management. Corporate Governance is a framework which 

helps various participants’ viz. shareholders, Board of Directors and Company’s management, in shaping company’s 

performance and the way it is preceding towards attainment of its goals. 

 

I. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY: 

The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses not only regulatory and legal requirements, such as the 

terms of SEBI Listing Regulations, but also several voluntary practices at a superior level of business ethics, effective 

supervision and enhancement of shareholders’ value. 
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The Company believes that timely disclosures, transparent accounting policies and a strong and independent board go a 

long way in protecting the shareholders’ interest while maximizing long term corporate values. 

 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements on the Corporate Governance stipulated under SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

 

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Composition of the Board 

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, including 

independent directors, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and provides independent judgment on issues of 

strategy and performance. 

 

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors out of which 4 (four) Directors (67%) are Non-

Executive Directors. The 2 (two) Executive Directors include the Managing Director and Whole-time Director. Out of the 4 

(four) Non-Executive Directors, there are 2 (Two) Independent Directors including One Non-Executive Women Independent 

Director. No Director is related to each other. 

 

Independent directors are Non-Executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The 

maximum tenure of the independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent 

Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulation 

and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board reflects judicious mix of professionalism, 

competence and sound knowledge, which enables the Board to provide effective leadership to the Company. 

 

None of the Directors on the Company’s Board is a Member of more than 10 (ten) Committees, and Chairman of more than 

5 (five) Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) across all the 

companies in which he/she is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions 

held by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 (ten) public companies as on March 

31, 2024. 

 

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

None of the Directors have attained the age of Seventy‑five (75) years. 

 

The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors fulfil conditions specified under the Listing Regulations and are 

independent of the management of the Company. 

 

Meetings and attendance 

During the financial year 2023-24, Eleven Board Meetings were held on 14TH APRIL, 2023, 28TH APRIL, 2023, 16TH MAY, 

2023, 08TH JUNE, 2023, 06TH JULY, 2023, 21ST AUGUST, 2023, 04TH SEPTEMBER, 2023, 31ST OCTOBER, 2023, 6TH 

NOVEMBER, 2023, 24TH JANUARY, 2024 and 30TH MARCH, 2024. The composition of the Board, attendance at the Board 

Meetings during the year ended on 31st March, 2024 and the last Annual General Meeting and also the number of other 

directorships and Committee memberships are given below: 

 

Name of the Director Category Attendance particular 2023-24 

  Board Meeting 

held  

Board  Last 

AGM 

No. of 

Directorship in* 

Chairman- public 

  During tenure 

of Director 

Meeting 

Attended 

Attend 

or Not 

other Public 

Ltd. Cos 

Membership in 

other Limited Cos 

Shri Ramesh D. 

Khichadia 

Director 11 11 YES 3 2 

Shri Gopal D. Khichadia Director 11 11 YES 3 1 

Shri Anilbhai V. Bhalu Managing Director 11 11 YES 1 -- 

Shri Shailesh K. Bhut Whole Time Director 11 11 YES 1 -- 

Mrs. Pravinaben M. 

Paghadal 

Independent 

Director 

6 2 NA -- -- 

Mrs. Laxmipriya 

Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra 

Independent 

Director 

5 3 YES -- -- 

Shri Jentilal P. Godhat Independent 

Director 

11 5 YES -- -- 
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* In accordance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, directorships held in Private Limited and Foreign Companies 

have been excluded. Directorship in listed entities including Captain Technocast Limited are shown.  

 

 

Details of name of other listed entities where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship as 

on March 31, 2024 are as under: 

NAME OF 

THE 

DIRECTOR 

NAME OF OTHER ENTITIES 

IN WHICH THE CONCERNED 

DIRECTOR IS A DIRECTOR 

TYPE OF COMPANY  

(LISTED/UNLISTED 

PUBLIC/PRIVATE) 

CATEGORY OF DIRECTORSHIP 

MR. 

RAMESH D. 

KHICHADIA 

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED 

CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED 

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED 

LISTED COMPANY 

LISTED COMPANY 

UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

PROMOTER AND DIRECTOR 

MR.  GOPAL 

D. 

KHICHADIA 

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED 

CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED 

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED 

LISTED COMPANY 

LISTED COMPANY 

UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

MR.  

ANILBHAI V. 

BHALU 

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED 

CAPTAIN METCAST PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

X2 VALVES PVT LTD  

UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

PRIVATE COMPANY 

 

PRIVATE COMPANY  

PROMOTER AND NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

PROMOTER AND NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

MR. 

SHAILESH K. 

BHUT 

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED  UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

 

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

Information to the Board 

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each director in advance of the Board Meetings. As a policy, all major decisions, in 

addition to matters which statutorily require the approval of the Board are put up for consideration of the Board. Pursuant 

to Regulation 17(7) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the agenda includes the minimum information required to be placed 

before the board of directors. All the agenda items are backed by necessary supporting information and documents 

(except for the critical price sensitive information, which is circulated separately or placed at the meeting) to enable the 

Board to take informed decisions. 

 

The Board periodically reviews compliance certificate of laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the management as 

well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any. Further, the Board also reviews the 

annual financial statements of the unlisted subsidiary companies. In addition to the above, pursuant to Regulation 24 of 

the SEBI Listing Regulations, the minutes of the board meetings of the company’s unlisted Indian subsidiary companies are 

placed before the Board.  

 

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se: 

Mr. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA, Director and Mr. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA, Director are related to each other. No other Directors 

are related. 

 

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors: 

Details of shares held by the Non-executive directors of the Company are as under: 

Sr no. Name Of Non-Executive Director No. of equity shares 

held in the Company 

No. of convertible instruments 

held in the Company 

1 Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia 1674184 There is no convertible 

instruments issued by 

the Company. 

2 Mr.  Gopal D. Khichadia 570906 

3 Mrs. Pravinaben M. 

Paghadal(Resigned) 

- 

4 Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra(Appointed) 

-- 

5 Shri Jentilal P. Godhat - 

 

Certificate of Non Disqualification of Directors from Practicing Company Secretary: 

In terms of the Listing Regulations, 2015, CS KISHOR DUDHATRA, Company Secretaries, has issued a certificate that none 

of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

Directors of the Companies by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. The certificate forms 

part of Corporate Governance Report and is given in Annexure–A. 

 

Declaration of Independence 

All the Independent Directors have submitted a declaration of independence, stating that they meet the criteria of 

independence provided under section 149(6) of the Act, as amended, and regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations. The Independent Directors have also confirmed compliance with the provisions of Rule 6 of Companies 
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(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, relating to inclusion of their name in the databank 

of independent directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 

 

Chart/Matrix Setting Out the Skills/Expertise/Competence of The Board of Directors: 

A chart/ matrix setting out the core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the Board of Directors in the context of 

the Company’s businesses and sectors as required for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board 

along with skills / expertise / competence, possessed by the Board members, are given as below: 

 

Mapping of the skills / expertise / competence actually available with the Board along with the names of Directors, is given 

below: 

 

Business Leadership Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning, succession 

planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company and its senior 

management towards its vision and values. 

Financial Expertise Knowledge and skills in accounting, finance, treasury management, tax and financial 

management of large corporations with understanding of capital allocation, funding and 

financial reporting processes 

Risk Management Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organization, legal compliances and 

Ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effectively manage risk. 

Global Experience Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportunities, competition experience in 

driving business success around the world with an understanding of diverse business 

environments, economic conditions and regulatory frameworks 

Corporate 

Governance 

 

Experience in implementing good corporate governance practices, reviewing compliance 

and governance practices for a sustainable growth of the company and protecting 

stakeholder’s interest. 

Technology & 

Innovations 

Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, artificial 

intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc. 

 

Areas of Skills/ Expertise 

Name of Director Business 

Leadershi

p 

Financial 

Expertise 

Risk 

Manage

ment 

Global 

Experienc

e 

Corporate 

Governance  

Technology 

& 

Innovation 

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai 

Khichadia 

√ √ √ √ √  

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia √ √ √  √  

Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu √ √ √  √ √ 

Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut √ √ √  √ √ 

Pravinaben Mansukhbhai 

Paghadal(Resigned) 

√      

Laxmipriya Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra(Appointed) 

√      

Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat √    √ √ 

Note - Each Director may possess varied combinations of skills/ expertise within the described set of parameters and it is 

not necessary that all Directors possess all skills/ expertise listed therein. 

 

Independent Directors: 

Independent Directors play a pivotal role in maintaining a transparent working environment in the Company. 

 

They provide valuable outside perspective to the deliberations of the Board and contribute significantly to the decision-

making process. They help the Company in improving corporate credibility and governance standards. They bring an 

element of objectivity to the board processes and deliberations. 

 

As per Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company 

without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors for the financial year 2023-24 is held on 28TH FEBRUARY, 2024. 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the 

compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 

and clause (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V, shall not apply, in respect of;  

 

During the year, no Independent director has resigned before the expiry of his/her tenure. 

 

Employee Stock Option Scheme: 
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The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS). 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

Management Discussion and Analysis is given in a separate section forming part of the Board’s Report in this Annual 

Report. 

 

Code of Conduct 

The Board of Directors has laid down the Codes of Conduct (‘Code’), for the all Board members and senior management of 

the company. 

 

These Codes have been posted on the Company’s website www.captaintechnocast.com. All the Board Members and Senior 

Management personnel of the Company have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them, for the 

year ended March 31, 2023. A declaration to this effect signed by Mr. Anilbhai V. Bhalu, Managing Director is annexed to 

this Report. 

 

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: 

The Familiarization program aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the 

Company. Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities. 

 

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibilities under applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the 

Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Committee Meetings from 

time to time. The Board of Directors has complete access to the information within the Company. The Independent 

Directors have the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. Directors are also informed of the various 

developments in the Company through various modes of communications. All efforts are made to ensure that the Directors 

are fully aware of the current state of affairs of the Company and the industry in which it operates. 

 

The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been uploaded on the Company’s website: Pursuant to the 

Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as 

specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C , D and E of Schedule V, as per sub 

regulation 2(i) of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 shall exempt SME Listed Company to give web link of 

Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors as on Company Website. 

 

Performance Evaluation of Board and its Committees: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual 

directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.  

 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria 

such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.  

 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the 

basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  

 

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent 

directors, the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive 

directors and non-executive directors. 

 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the 

basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness 

on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.  

 

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual directors was also discussed. 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being 

evaluated. 

 

Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors: 

The Independent Directors shall be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria; 

General: 

a. Qualifications: Details of professional qualifications of the member. 

b. Experience: Details of prior experience of the member, especially the experience relevant to the entity 

c. Knowledge and Competency: 
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i. How the person fares across different competencies as identified for effective functioning of the 

entity and the Board (The entity may list various competencies and mark all directors against every 

such competency) 

ii. Whether the person has sufficient understanding and knowledge of the entity and the sector in 

which it operates. 

d. Fulfillment of functions: Whether the person understands and fulfills the functions to him/her as assigned by 

the Board and the law (E.g. Law imposes certain obligations on independent directors) 

e. Ability to function as a team: Whether the person is able to function as an effective team- member 

f. Initiative: Whether the person actively takes initiative with respect to various areas 

g. Availability and attendance: Whether the person is available for meetings of the Board and attends the 

meeting regularly and timely, without delay. 

h. Commitment: Whether the person is adequately committed to the Board and the entity 

i. Contribution: Whether the person contributed effectively to the entity and in the Board meetings 

j. Integrity: Whether the person demonstrates highest level of integrity (including conflict of interest 

disclosures, maintenance of confidentiality, etc.) 

Additional criteria for Independent director: 

a. Independence: Whether person is independent from the entity and the other directors and there if no 

conflict of interest. 

b. Independent views and judgement: Whether the person exercises his/ her own judgement and voices 

opinion freely. 

The Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors, except the one who is being evaluated, will 

evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. On the basis of the report of performance 

evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the 

Independent Director. 

 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors 

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive and Independent Directors other than 

payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and committee meetings and commission as approved by members 

and Board for their invaluable services to the Company. 

 

 

i. Non-Executive Directors: 

The Non-Executive Director(s) of the Company are remunerated in two ways viz., sitting fees. Sitting fees is paid to the 

Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings of Board of Directors, Committees of Board of Directors and other 

meetings of Directors at the rate of Rs. 2,500/- respectively per meeting. 

 

ii. Executive Directors: 

The two Executive Directors (Chairman and Managing Director and Whole-time Director) are paid remuneration as decided 

by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, with the 

approval of the Shareholders and other necessary approvals. 

 

iii. Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

Sr. 

no 

Name of Directors 

and Designation 

Category of 

Directorship 

Salary in 

Rs. 

Commission 

 

Sitting 

Fees 

Others Total 

1 Ramesh D. Khichadia 

Director 

Non-executive Non 

Independent director 

- - - - - 

2 Gopal D. Khichadia 

Director 

Non-executive Non 

Independent director 

- - - - - 

3 Anilbhai V. Bhalu 

Managing Director 

Executive Director 3000000 - - - 3000000 

4 Shailesh K. Bhut  

Whole Time Director 

Executive Director 3180000 - - - 3180000 

5 Mrs. Pravinaben M. 

Paghadal- Independent 

Director(Resigned) 

Non-executive director - - 5000 - 5000 

6 Mrs. Laxmipriya 

Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra(Appointed

) 

Non-executive director - - 5000 - 5000 

7 Jentilal P. Godhat 

Independent Director 

Non-executive director - - 10000 - 10000 

There are no stock options available/ issued to any non-executive Directors of the Company. N.A. 
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The Company has not granted any stock options to the directors and hence, it does not form part of the remuneration 

package payable to any Director.  

 

III. BOARD COMMITTEES 

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations / Companies Act, there were four Committees as on March 31, 2024 viz. Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All decisions pertaining 

to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of reference / role of the Committees are 

taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of 

meetings held during the financial year and attendance at meetings, are provided below. 

 

⮚  AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board of 

Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The Committee’s purpose is to oversee the quality 

and integrity of accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal audit reports and 

action taken report. 

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee is duly constituted in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 

2015 and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014. It adheres to the terms of reference which is prepared in compliance with Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

 

During the year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held five times on 16th May, 2023, 21st August 2023, 06th 

November, 2023 and 24th January, 2024. The intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the members at the committee meetings during 

the year are given below 

 

Sr. 

No 

 

Name of the Members 

 

Status 

Number of meetings 

held/attended 

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4 

2 Mrs. Pravinaben M 

Paghdal(Resigned) 

Member (Independent Director) 2/2 

3 Mr. Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu Member (Managing Director) 4/4 

4 Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra(Appointed) 

Member (Independent Director) 2/2 

 

 

The Company Secretary was also Secretary to the Audit Committee. 

 

There has been no instance, where the Board has not accepted any recommendation of Audit Committee. 

 

Broad Terms of Reference: 

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Listing 

Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under: 

● Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

● Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company; 

● Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

● Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

1. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the 

Board’s report in terms of Section 134(5)(c) read with Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 

2. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

3. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management 

4. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings 
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5. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 

6. Disclosure of any related party transactions 

7. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report 

● Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval; 

● Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 

in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 

utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to 

take up steps in this matter; 

● Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 

● Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; if applicable 

● Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, company, wherever it is necessary; 

● Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 

● Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

● Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems; 

● Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency of internal audit; 

● Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

● Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the board; 

● Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 

post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

● To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; if applicable. 

● To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 

● Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance 

function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the 

candidate; 

● Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee; 

● Reviewing financial statements, in particular the investments made by the Company’s unlisted subsidiaries; 

 

Review of Information by Audit Committee: 

● The Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

● Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management. 

● Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 

● Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; 

● The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor; and 

● Statement of deviations: 

1. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 

stock exchange(s).N.A. 

2. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer documents / 

prospectus/notice if applicable: N.A.  

 

⮚  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Listing Agreement 

read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies 

(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee and 

the Committee Members are independent and non-executive directors namely Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Goghat Independent 

Director, is a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mrs. Pravinaben M. Paghdal - independent director (upto her 

resignation )  Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohpatra (w.e.f her appointment)and Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia, non-

executive director are members to the committee. 

 

During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held four times on 16th May, 

2023, 21st August 2023, 06th November, 2023 and 24th January, 2024. The intervening gap between two meetings did not 

exceed 120 days. 

 

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members are 

given below: 
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Sr. No  

Name of the Members 

 

Status 

Number of meetings 

held/attended 

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Goghat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4 

2 Mrs. Pravinaben M. Paghdal Member (Independent Director)  2/2 

3 Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar 

Dasmohpatra 

Member (Independent Director)  2/2 

4 Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia Member (Director) 4/4 

 

The Company Secretary was  Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

 

Broad Terms of Reference 

The powers, role and terms of reference of Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Listing Regulations 

and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are 

as under: 

 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 

recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and 

other employee; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board; 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 

carry out evaluation of every director’s performance; 

5. To extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of independent directors; 

6. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole time Director(s)/Executive 

Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria; 

7. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by any statutory 

notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable; 

8. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties; 

9. To recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

 

⮚  STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE/ SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE 

COMMITTEE: 

Meeting, Attendance, Constitution & Composition of Investor Grievance Committee 

The Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Committee comprise of three members chaired by Mr. Jentilal 

Popatbhai Godhat -Independent Director, is a Chairman of the Audit Committee, and Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal -

independent director Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohpatra  independent director and Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut 

- whole time Director are members to the committee. The Committee looks into the redressal of investors' complaints such 

as delay in transfer of equity shares, request for transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of 

declared dividends/ annual reports etc. 

 

During the year under review, Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Committee Meetings were held four 

times on 16th May, 2023, 21st August 2023, 06th November, 2023 and 24th January, 2024. The intervening gap between two 

meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

 

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended by the members are 

given below: 

Sr. No  

Name of the Members 

 

Status 

Number of meetings 

held/attended 

1 Mr. Jentilal Popatbhai Godhat Chairman (Independent Director) 4/4 

2 Mrs. Pravinaben M Paghdal Member (Independent Director) 2/2 

3 Mrs. Laxmipriya B. Dasmohpatra Member (Independent Director) 2/2 

4 Mr. Shailesh Karshanbhai Bhut Member (Whole Time Director) 4/4 

 

The Company Secretary was  Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

 

Broad Terms of Reference 

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee covers the areas as contemplated under 

the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee are as under: 

1. R
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esolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to transfer/transmission of 

shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate 

certificates, general meetings etc. 

2. R

eviewing the measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

3. R

eviewing of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being rendered 

by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

4. R

eviewing the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends 

and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 

of the Company. 

5. C

arry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any statutory 

notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable. 

 

 

Investor Grievance Redressal 

Details of complaints received and redressed during the year: 

Number of complaints received and resolved during the year under review and their breakup are as under: 

Nature of Complaints Complaint received Complaint resolved 

Non-receipt of refund order 0 0 

Non-receipt of dividend warrants 0 0 

Non-receipt of annual report 0 0 

Non-receipt / credit of shares 0 0 

TOTAL 0 0 

 

IV. DISCLOSURE: 

(a) Related Party Transactions 

All related party transactions entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s 

length basis. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties are mentioned in the Board Report; 

 

Further the details of the transactions with related parties are provided in the Company’s financial statements in 

accordance with the Accounting Standards. 

 

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions is NOT APPLICABLE 

Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance 

provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule 

V. as per sub regulation 4 of regulation 19 and as specified as in Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 

shall exempt SME Listed Company to formulate the Policy on materiality of related party transactions and upload on 

website and to give the weblink in report. 

 

 

(b) Accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements 

The Company has followed the Accounting standards notified by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as 

amended from time to time, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in preparation of its financial statements. 

 

(c) Risk Management 

The Risk management process is designed to safeguard the organisation from various risks through adequate and timely 

actions. It is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks in order to minimize its impact on the business. The 

potential risks are inventoried and integrated with the management process such that they receive the necessary 

consideration during decision making. It is dealt with in greater details in the management discussion and analysis section. 

 

The Company has a competent Internal Audit System which prepares and executes a vigorous audit plan covering various 

functions such as purchase audit, factory payroll audit, operations, finance, human resources, administration, statutory 

dues etc. across different factories. The internal auditor presents their key audit findings of every quarter to the Audit 

Committee. The management updates the members about the remedial actions taken or proposed for the same. The 

suggestions and comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and executed by the Company. 

 

As per the Regulation of 21 of SEBI LODR Regulation, 2015 shall be applicable to: the top 1000 listed entities, determined 

on the basis of market capitalization as at the end of the immediate preceding financial year i.e. 2023-24; and high value 

debt listed entity. Our Company is not in the list of top 1000 listed entities as on 31st March, 2024. So, this regulation is 

not applicable. 
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(d) Subsidiary Companies 

As on March 31, 2024, the Company had 2 subsidiary. For effective governance, the Company overviews the performance 

of its subsidiaries, inter alia, in the following manner 

• The financial statements, in particular, the investments made by the unlisted subsidiary companies, are reviewed by the 

Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. 

• The Minutes of the Board Meetings of the subsidiary companies are placed before the Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

 

Details of all significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary companies are periodically 

placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 

(e) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices 

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention 

of Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices. All the Directors, employees and third parties such as auditors, 

consultants etc. who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this 

code. The trading window is closed during the time of declaration of results and occurrence of any material events as per 

the code. The Company has appointed Compliance Officer, in his absence managing director,  who is responsible for setting 

forth procedures and implementation of the code for trading in company’s securities 

 

(f) Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has formulated a comprehensive Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of Section 177(9) and 

177(10) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations with a will to enable the stakeholders, including directors, 

individual employees to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices and to report genuine 

concerns to the Audit Committee of the Company. Pursuant to the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 15(2) of the 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 

27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V Company is exempted to upload whistle 

blower policy on company’s website and to give a link in director report. 

 

(g) CEO/CFO Certification 

As required under Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO&CFO of the company have certified regarding 

the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 which is annexed to this Report. 

 

(h) Pledge of Equity Shares: 

All the promoters’ shareholding is free from any encumbrance. 

 

(i) Disclosure of Pending Cases/Instances of Non- Compliance 

There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by 

the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to the capital market during the last 

three years. 

 

(j) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirement of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

i. Details of non-compliance, if any: There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of 

sub para (2) to (10) of the Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  

ii. Compliance with mandatory requirements: The Company has complied with all the mandatory items of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

 

(k) Compliance report on discretionary requirements under Regulation 27(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations: 

i. The Board: The Chairman of the company is an executive director and maintains the chairman’s office at the company’s 

expenses for performance of his duties. 

ii. Shareholders’ Rights: The Company has sent through mail annual financial results to each of the shareholders in 

financial year 2022-23. However, in addition to displaying its half-yearly results on its website www.captaintechnocast.com 

and publishing in widely circulated newspapers. 

iii. Audit Qualifications: The auditors have not qualified the financial statements of the company. 

iv. Reporting of Internal Audit: The Internal Auditor regularly updates the audit committee on internal audit findings at the 

audit committee meetings. 

 

V. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

In accordance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the company has maintained a functional website at 

www.captaintechnocast.com containing information about the Company viz., details of its business, financial information, 

shareholding pattern, compliance with corporate governance, details of the policies approved by the Company, contact 

information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances 

etc. The contents of the said website are updated from time to time. 
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The annual financial results are published in the leading English newspaper “FINANCIAL EXPRESS” and Gujarati newspaper 

“FINANCIAL EXPRESS”. The said results are promptly furnished to the Stock Exchanges for display on their respective 

websites and also displayed on the Company’s website. 

 

Further, the Company disseminates to the Stock Exchange (i.e. BSE), wherein its equity shares are listed, all mandatory 

information and price sensitive/ such other information, which in its opinion, are material and/or have a bearing on its 

performance/ operations and issues press releases, wherever necessary, for the information of the public at large. 

 

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

The date, time and location of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3 (three) years and special 

resolutions passed thereat are as follows 

F.Y. Date Location Of Meeting Time No. Of Special Resolution Passed 

2022-23 30.09.2023 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. Two Special Resolutions were passed 

2021-22 30.09.2022 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. Four Special Resolutions were passed 

2020-21 30.09.2021 By Means of VC/OAVM 10:00 A.M. No Special Resolutions were passed 

 

The Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the year 2023-24 is: NIL 

No special resolution was required to be put through postal ballot during the year 2023-24. 

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot. 

 

VII. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

1. Date, Time and Venue of the Annual General Meeting:  

Date: 30.09.2024 

Time: 10:30 A.M. 

Venue: Through VC/OAVM 

 

2. Last date for Receipt of Proxies: In terms of the relaxations granted by MCA and SEBI, the facility for 

appointment of proxies by Members will not be available at the ensuing AGM. 

3. Dates of Book Closure: 

Tuesday, September 24, 2024 to Monday, September 30, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

 

4. Dividend Record Date: Not Declared 

 

5. Dividend payment date: Not Aplicable 

 

6. The name and address of each stock exchange(s) at which the listed entity’s securities are listed and a 

confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange: 

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges: 

BSE Limited, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. 

Company’s Equity Shares are listed on BSE SME Platform . 

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2024-25 to BSE Limited where the Company’s equity shares 

are listed. 

 

7. Stock Code: BSE: 540652, ISIN: INE931X01026 

 

8. Corporate Identification Number: 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of 

India is L27300GJ2010PLC061678. 

 

 

9. Stock market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year: 

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSE 

Apr-23 89.25 89.25 89.25 

May-23 106.64 90.11 90.11 

Jun-23 99 80.1 89.99 

Jul-23 109 88 100 

Aug-23 168.55 100.5 135.45 

Sep-23 138 114 115 

Oct-23 121 101 110 

Nov-23 125 116 121 
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Dec-23 127.5 107.35 107.35 

Jan-24 123.65 96.2 112 

Feb-24 180 109.35 179 

Mar-24 192 146 192 

 

10. There was no suspension from trading in equity shares of the Company during the year 2023-24. 

 

11. Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents 

The Company has appointed Big share Services Pvt Ltd as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA). 

Shareholders/ Investors / Depository Participants are requested to send all their documents and communications 

pertaining to demat shares to the RTA at the following address: 

During the year under review  

M/S Big share Services Pvt Ltd,  

0.E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate,  Saki Vihar Road,  

Sakinaka Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400072  

Email id:  bssahd@bigshareonline.com, bssahd2@bigshareonline.com, bssahd3@bigshareonline.com 

 

12. Share transfer system: In terms of the Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred 

in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019. In view of the same, the entire share capital of the 

Company is in dematerialized form. The shares can be transferred by shareholders through their Depository 

Participants. 

 

13. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2024: 

(a) Based on Shares held as on March 31, 2024 

 

 
SHAREHOLDING OF NOMINAL 

NUMBER OF 

SHAREHOLDERS 

PERCENTAGE OF 

TOTAL 

 
SHARE AMOUNT 

PERCENTAGE OF 

TOTAL 

RS. RS.   RS.  

1 5000 2 0.6452 5520 0.0054 

10001 20000 44 14.1935 660000 0.6464 

20001 30000 37 11.9355 1110000 1.0872 

40001 50000 8 2.5806 360000 0.3526 

50001 100000 95 30.6452 5846000 5.7257 

100001 
99999999999999 

9 
124 40.0000 94118980 92.1827 

TOTAL 310 100.00 102100500 100 

 

 

(b) Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2024: 

Report Name: Shareholder Categorywise Summary 

As On Date: 30/03/2024 
 

Sr No Category 
Total 

Sharesholder 
% Of Shareholders Total Shares Percentage 

1 CORPORATE BODIES 4 1.29 9000 0.09 
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2 

Directors And their 

relatives (Non- 

Promoter) 

 
2 

 
0.65 

 
102000 

 
1.00 

3 
DIRECTORS- 

RELATIVES 
21 6.77 2902188 28.42 

4 
Key Managerial 

Personnel 
3 0.97 25500 0.25 

5 
NON RESIDENT 

INDIAN 
5 1.61 18000 0.18 

6 PROMOTERS 7 2.26 4607862 45.13 

7 PUBLIC 265 85.48 2377500 23.29 

 
8 

Relatives of 

Promoters (Non- 

Promoter) 

 
3 

 
0.97 

 
168000 

 
1.65 

TOTAL : 310 100.00 10210050 100.00 

14. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 31st March, 2024 100.00% of the Company’s Equity Shares have 

been dematerialized. 

 

15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on 

equity: Not applicable. 

 

16. Plant locations:  

UNIT-1 Plot No.4, 5 And 6/9 and 3/B, Survey No.257, Captain Technocast Limited, Shapar Veraval, Tal Kotda 

Sangani, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024,  

UNIT-2 Opp. Nazmi Food, Shapar-Veraval, Ta. Kotdasangani, Shapar, Rajkot, Gujarat, 360024 

 

17. Address for correspondence: 

The Registered Office 

Anil V. Bhalu- managing director - 9898345565 

Survey No-257, Plot No. 4, N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot-360002, Gujarat, India 

CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678 

Website: www.captaintechnocast.com Email id: compliance@captaintechnocast.com 

 

18. Credit ratings along with any revisions thereto during the relevant financial year: Not applicable. 

 

19. Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities: Not applicable. 

 

20. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as 

specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not applicable. 

 

21. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company 

have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the 

Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The Certificate of Company Secretary in 

practice is annexed herewith as a part of the report. 

 

22. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is mandatorily 

required, in the relevant financial year: Not Applicable 

 

23. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor:  Rs.0.90 

lacs Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in Note 30 to the standalone  Financial 

Statements. 

 

24. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 

No. of Complaints filed during the financial year- Nil 

No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year – Nil 

No. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year – Nil 
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25. The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required 

in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the 

Board: i) Knowledge - understand the Company’s business, policies, and culture (including its mission, vision, 

values, goals, current strategic plan, governance structure, major risks and threats and potential opportunities) 

and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates, ii) Behavioral Skills- attributes and competencies 

to use their knowledge and skills to function well as team members and to interact with key stakeholders, iii) 

Strategic thinking and decision making, iv) Financial Skills, v) Technical/ Professional skills and specialized 

knowledge to assist the ongoing aspects of the business. 

 

VIII. COMPLIANCE: 

1. Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance:  

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 

2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 

(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and para C , D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company a Certificate from 

the Company Secretary in Practice towards compliance of the provisions of Corporate Governance, forms an 

integral part of this Annual Report shall not apply to the company. 

 

2. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 

Pursuance to Schedule V (F) of SEBI Listing Regulations, the information in respect of equity shares, which were 

issued in public issue and remain unclaimed and are lying in the suspense account, in demat, are as follow: 

PARTICULARS  NO. OF 

SHAREHOLDERS 

NO OF 

SHARES 

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 

suspense account lying on April 1, 2023 
NIL NIL 

Number of shareholders who approached to the Company for transfer 

of shares from suspense account during the year. 
NIL NIL 

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from 

suspense account during the year 
NIL NIL 

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 

suspense account laying on March 31, 2024 
NIL NIL 

Voting rights on above shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares. 

 

XII. ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB PARAGRAPHS (2) TO (10) PARA C OF 

SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS HAS BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH. NOT APPLICABLE 

 

XIII. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE II OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS: 

complied with . 

 

XIV. DETAILS OF INFORMATION ON APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS FORMS PART OF THE NOTICE 

CONVENING THE 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. 

 

XV. THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN 

REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 OF THE LISTING 

REGULATIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: Pursuant to the Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the compliance 

with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and 

para C , D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company a give disclosure of the compliance with corporate governance 

requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation 2 of regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulation, 2015. 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

SD/- 

 

 

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN NO.: 03159038 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 
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ANNEXURE – 3 

 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 

referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under 

third proviso thereto. 

 

1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

Sl No Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  

 

 

 

N.A. 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ 

f) Date of approval by the Board 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to 

section 188 

 

2 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

Sr no Particulars Details 

A) Name (s) of the related party & 

nature of relationship 

1. Ashokbhai k. Bhut- promoter/promoter group/relatives  

2. Sanjaybhai d. Bhut- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

3. Nitaben a. Bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

4. Sonalben s. Bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

5. Smit v. Bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

6. Shivam engineers – entity having sig influence of promoter  

7. Captain metcast pvt ltd- associate company 

8. Jagdishbhai movaliya- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

9. Ronakbhai vagadiya- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

10. Divyesh bhalu- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

11. Deepakbhai d bhut- promoter/promoter group/relatives 

B) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/ 

transaction 

1. Ashokbhai k. Bhut- salary, bonus and leave pay 

2. Sanjaybhai d. Bhut- salary, bonus and leave pay 

3. Nitaben a. Bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay 

4. Sonalben s. Bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay 

5. Smit v. Bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay 

6. Shivam engineers – job work   

7. Captain metcast pvt ltd- loans & advances given & pur. Of raw material (incl. Taxes) 

& sales 

8. Jagdishbhai movaliya- salary, bonus and leave pay 

9. Ronakbhai vagadiya- salary, bonus and leave pay 

10. Divyesh bhalu- salary, bonus and leave pay 

11. Deepakbhai d bhut- salary, bonus and leave pay 

C) Duration of the contracts/ 

arrangements/transaction 

Yearly  contract or arrangement is made with related party and transactions are made 

during the year and are as per members resolution passed . 
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D) Salient terms of the contracts 

or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 

 

Name of party Particular Rs. In lakhs 

Ashokbhai k. Bhut Salary, bonus and leave pay 0.89 

Sanjaybhai d. Bhut Salary, bonus and leave pay 19.47 

Nitaben a. Bhalu Salary, bonus and leave pay 6.33 

Sonalben s. Bhalu Salary, bonus and leave pay 4.84 

Smit v. Bhalu Salary, bonus and leave pay 1.71 

Shivam engineers  Job work  69.04 

Captain metcast pvt ltd Sales (incl. Taxes) 2.64 

Jagdishbhai movaliya Salary paid 8.99 

Ronakbhai vagadiya Salary paid 10.32 

Divyesh bhalu Salary paid 6.89 

Deepakbhai d bhut Salary paid 3.33 

 

 

 

E) Date of approval by the board 14th april, 2024 

F) Amount paid as advances, if 

any 

Nil  

G) Total amount of transaction Rs. 324.89 lakhs 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE – 4 

FORM AOC-1 

(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 

RULES, 2014) 

 

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

OR JOINT VENTURES 

 

PART-A SUBSIDIARY 

 

1. Sl. No.: 1 

2. Name of the subsidiary: CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED 

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 25/02/2020 

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period: 

reporting period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e.  01.04.2023 TO 31.03.2024. 

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign 

subsidiaries: N.A. 

6. Share capital: Rs. 10,000000/- 

7. Reserves and surplus: NIL 

8. Total assets: Rs. 29960580/- 

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 19960580/- 

10. Investments: NIL 

11. Turnover: NIL 

12. Profit before taxation: NIL 

13. Provision for taxation: NIL 

14. Profit after taxation: NIL 

15. Proposed Dividend: NIL 

16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 70.00 
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FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD. 

 

SD/- 

 

……………………………… 

 

SD/- 

 

……………………………… 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

(DIN: 03159038) 

 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

SHAILESH K. BHUT 

(DIN: 03324485) 

 
 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 

  

 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A. 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A. 
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FORM AOC-1 

(PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 

RULES, 2014) 

 

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

OR JOINT VENTURES 

 

 

PART-A SUBSIDIARY 

 

1. Sl. No.: 2 

2. Name of the subsidiary: X2 VALVES PRIVATE LIMITED 

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 14/07/2023 

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period: 

reporting period for holding company and subsidiary company are same i.e.  01.04.2023 TO 31.03.2024. 

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign 

subsidiaries: N.A. 

6. Share capital: Rs. 100000/- 

7. Reserves and surplus: Rs. 233100/- 

8. Total assets: Rs. 58999920/-  

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 58666820/- 

10. Investments: NIL 

11. Turnover: Rs. 15593330/-  

12. Profit before taxation: Rs. 285300/-  

13. Provision for taxation: Rs. -52200/-  

14. Profit after taxation: Rs. 233100/-  

15. Proposed Dividend: NIL 

16. Extent of shareholding (in %): 70.00 

 

 

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD. 

 

SD/- 

……………………………… 

 

SD/- 

……………………………… 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

(DIN: 03159038) 

 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

SHAILESH K. BHUT 

(DIN: 03324485) 

 
 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 

  

 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A. 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A. 
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PART B ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES: NOT APPLICABLE 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

 

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures CAPTAIN METCAST PVT 

LTD  

1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2024 

2.Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or 

acquired 

04.09.2021 

3.Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year 

end 

20% 

4.Description of how there is significant influence By shareholding  

5.Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA 

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance 

Sheet 

As Per Consolidated 

Financial Statement 

7. Profit or Loss for the year As Per Consolidated 

Financial Statement 

i.  Considered in Consolidation  

ii.  Not Considered in Consolidation  

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner In which the Balance Sheet Is to be certified”. 

 

 

 

 

FOR, CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LTD. 

 

 

SD/- 

……………………………… 

 

 

SD/- 

……………………………… 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

(DIN: 03159038) 

 

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

SHAILESH K. BHUT 

(DIN: 03324485) 

 
 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 
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 ANNEXURE-5 

                                                                                                         

FORM NO: MR 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED 

CIN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678 

Survey No-257; Plot No. 4,  

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval),   

Rajkot- 360024.  

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted 

in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 

our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us and 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the applicable provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;  

 

(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under. 

 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and  regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;  

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the  Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 

Act’):-  

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; as on date of this report 

company is complied with  Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 . Further As per quarterly SDD certificate filed to BSE , 

 

- During first two quarter of the year under review there were certain noncompliance  

of this regulation, for which remedial action were taken by company within timeline.  

- in  third   quarter of the year under review company has complied with  the regulation 

- in  fourth  quarter of the year under review company has complied with  the regulation 

 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and 

amendments from time to time; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period) 
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company 

during the audit period) 

 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding 

the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company 

during the audit period) 

 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. During 

the period under review company has complied with provisions of LODR except there were several cases when there was 

delay in filing XBRL file on exchange portal and uploading details on website of the company. 

 

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996: (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period) 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general meetings. 

 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that: - 

 

•  The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company has been a 

holding company of CAPTAIN CASTECH LTD and X2 VALVES PVT LTD (incorporated on 14.07.2023) and company has not been 

subsidiary of another company.  

 

•  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors, Independent Directors and Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

- Resignation of Mrs. Pravinaben Mukeshbhai Markana as a non-executive independent director of the company with effect 

from 24.08.2023.  

 

- Appointment Of Mrs. Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra, Independent Director For 1st Five Year Term with effect from 

21.08.2023  

 

- Resignation of Company secretary from the post of compliance officer w.e.f. 30.03.2024  

 

•  Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 

at least seven days in advance for meetings other than those held at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 

the meeting. 

 

•  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes.  

 

•  As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines etc. 

 

We further report that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the Company’s affairs 

in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 
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This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral part of this report. 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE  

 

To 

The Members 

M/s. CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 

opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.  

 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of Laws, Rules and 

Regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

        

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

DATE   : 23.05.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA 

PLACE : AHMADABAD  COMPANY SECRETARIES 

  

Sd/- 

 

 PROPRIETOR 

 M. NO. FCS 7236 

C.P.NO. 3959 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022 

UDIN NO.: F007236F000415523   

DATE   : 23.05.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA

PLACE : AHMADABAD  COMPANY SECRETARIES

  

Sd/- 

 

 PROPRIETOR 

 M. NO. FCS 7236 

C.P.NO. 3959 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022 

UDIN NO.: F007236F000415523   
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ANNEXURE-6 

 

DIRECTORS'/ EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION 

[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase in 

remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year 

2023-24 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the 

Company is as follows: 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below: 

 

A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the financial year*:2023-24 

Directors / Key Managerial Person Ratio to median 

Anilbhai V. Bhalu (Managing Director) 19.57 

Shailesh K. Bhut (Whole-time Director) 20.74 

Urvi H. Kesariya (Company Secretary) 1.01 

Prashant B. Bhatti (CFO- KMP) 1.96 

 

B) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 

company secretary in the financial year 2023-24 

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer 

and Company Secretary 

% increase in remuneration in the financial year 

2023-24 compared to 2022-23 

Director Remuneration  

Anilbhai V. Bhalu (MD) 40.84 

Shailesh K. Bhut (WTD) 26.26 

Chief Financial Officer 17.20 

Company Secretary 11.46 

 

C) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 

There is increase of 0 % in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to 

previous year 2022-23. 

 

D) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 165 

 

E) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 

justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 

remuneration 

There is no exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration  

 

F) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms 

remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.  

 

 

 

 

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

1. INTRODUCTION: 

1.1    Captain Technocast Limited (CAPTEC) recognises the importance of aligning the business objectives 

with specific and measureable individual objectives and targets. The Company has therefore 

formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other employees 

keeping in view the following objectives: 

1.1.1  Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate, to run the company successfully. 
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1.1.2 Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance 

benchmarks. 

1.1.3 Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 

long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

2. SCOPE AND EXCLUSION: 

2.1  This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for 

recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees of the Company. 

3. TERMS AND REFERENCES: 

In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

3.1  “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company. 

3.2  “Key Managerial Personnel” means 

(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 

(ii) the Company Secretary; 

(iii) the Whole-time Director; 

(iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and 

(v) such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

3.3  “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by Captain Technocast 

Limited’s Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). 

4. POLICY: 

4.1  Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

4.1.1  The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) Committee, shall 

review and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors of the Company within the 

overall limits approved by the shareholders. 

4.1.2  The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall also review and approve the 

remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

4.1.3  The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may include (i) 

Basic Pay (ii) Perquisites and Allowances. (iii) Commission or (iv) bonus etc. 

4.2  Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors 

4.2.1  The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration 

payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the 

shareholders. 

4.2.2  Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and the 

Committees thereof. 

4.3  Remuneration to other employees 

4.3.1  Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, 

competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organisation. Individual remuneration 

shall be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job 

profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

 

5. AMENDMENT 

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee can 

amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. 

 

In case of any subsequent amendment/modification in the Listing Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and/or other 

applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                                                                                                                   A N N U A L R E P O R T 2023-24 

 

 

                                                                               TECHNOCAST LIMITED  

ANNEXURE-7 

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

 

To 

The Board of Directors,  

Captain Technocast Limited, 

 

We, undersigned, in our respective capacities in Captain Technocast Limited hereby certify that: 

 

1. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statement that might be misleading; 

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 

which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

 

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 

of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that; 

 

a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal 

control system over financial reporting. 

 

 

 

 

 

SD/- SD/- SD/- 

ANILBHAI V.BHALU PRASHANT B.BHATTI SHAILESH K. BHUT 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03159038 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 03324485 

 

 

PLACE: RAJKOT 

DATED: 23.05.2024 
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ANNEXURE-8 

 

 

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given to me by the Directors and the Senior 

Management Personnel of the Company, I hereby affirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and the Senior 

Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Whistle 

Blower Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have 

fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of the Company. 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

 

SD/-  

ANILBHAI V. BHALU 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN NO.: 03159038 

DATE: 23.05.2024 

PLACE: RAJKOT 
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ANNEXURE – 9 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To, 

The Members of 

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED 

CAPTAIN GATE, SURVEY NO - 257,  

PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL, 

DIST. RAJKOT – 360024 (GUJARAT) 
 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED having CIN L27300GJ2010PLC061678 and having registered 

office at CAPTAIN GATE, SURVEY NO - 257, PLOT NO. 4, SHAPAR - VERAVAL, DIST. RAJKOT – 360024 (GUJARAT) 

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of 

issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of 

the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 

furnished to me / us by the Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board 

of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority  

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 

in Company 

1 RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00087859 20.07.2010 

2 GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA 00127947 20.07.2010 

3 ANILBHAI VASANTBHAI BHALU 03159038 21.07.2010 

4 SHAILESH KARSHANBHAI BHUT 03324485 15.11.2010 

5 LAXMIPRIYA BINODKUMAR DASMOHAPATRA 10231158 21.08.2023 

6 JENTILAL POPATBHAI GODHAT 07869033 05.07.2017 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

KISHOR DUDHATRA 

COMPANY SECRETARIES 

 

Sd/- 

 

PROPRIETOR 

M. NO. FCS 7236 

C.P. NO. 3959 

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022 

UDIN NO.: F007236F000415578 

DATE   : 23.05.2024 

PLACE : AHMEDABAD 
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J C.p*"Pura & C".
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

the Members of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion:

1. We have audited the Standalone financial statements of M/s. Gaptain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot (ClN: L27300GJ2010PLC061678), (hereinafter referred to as the "Company") which
comprise the Standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the standalone itaternent
of profit and loss, the standalone cash flow statement for the year the ended, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given tr) uS,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the bompanies
Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the "Act) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the r;tate
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standardsire further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements thai are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter:

(;
financial statementsl
Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The

and

company has provided loans
advances to related parties

amounting to t 980.50 lakhs as of
March 31, 2024. The transactions
with related parties are significant
due to their volume and the risk
associated with their recoverability.
This involves significant judgment in
assessing the creditworthiness of
related parties, the terms and
conditions of the loans and
advances, and their classification

Our audit procedures included the following:
. We evaluated the Company's accounting

policies pertaining to Loans and advances and
assessed compliance with the policies in terms
of AS-18: Related Party Transaction.

o We identified and tested controls related to this
transaction and our audit procedure focused on
approval and recording of related party
transaction.

o vv€ tested on a sample basis, and ins

the agreements and relevant documents.
o We evaluated the financial position of

.f) s
Star Averrue. First Floor. Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Raikumar College, Rajkot - 360 001. Phone : +91 - 281 - 2
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Ghartered Accountants

classification and disclosure in the
financial statements in accordance
with the relevant accounting
standards.

parties to assess their ability to replay to loans

and also their past history of repayment.
. We Confirmed the balances of loans and

advances directly with the related parties.

Reviewed subsequent settlements and
payments received after the year-end to assess
the recoverability.

Higher Job Work as a oart of manufacturing expense (as described in Note 27 of the
stan d aI on e fi n a nci aI plalB rnp n !B)
Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

During the audit, it was observed
that the company's job work
expenses for the year ended March

31, 2024 have increased nearly
three times compared to the
previous year. This significant
increase necessitates a detailed
examination to ensure that the
expenses are valid, accurately
recorded, and appropriately
disclosed in the financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the following:
o We evaluated the Company's accounting

policies pertaining to outsourcing of work and

assessed compliance with those policies.

. We identified and tested controls related to this
transaction and our audit procedure focused on

approval and recording of job work transaction
o We tested on a sample basis and performed

detailed analytical procedures to understand

the reasons behind the significant increase in

job work expenses. Compared the current
year's job work expenses to the previous year's

figures and budgeted amounts to identify any
unusual trends or anomalies.

. We have verified a sample of job work expense
transactions to supporting documents such as
job work invoices, and delivery challans;.

Confirmed the accuracy of amounts, the

legitimacy of the job work performed, and the

appropriateness of the expenses recorded and

also conducted direct confirmations with job

work vendors to verify the existence and
accuracy of the recorded expenses.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon:

1. The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The

other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

2. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Rajkumar College, Rajkot - 360 001. Phone : +91 - 281

Email : contact@jcranpura.com lWeb : www.jcranpura.com

3



/. C. lQ*pn,o tr C.
Chartered Accountants

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements:

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 13a(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, incluriing
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

3. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's finarrcial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statementr; as

a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuel an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

2. As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also.

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provice a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contro .

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
such controls.

StarAvenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Rajkumar
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o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opirrion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statemernts,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

3. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signifi:ant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with the relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relirted

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"), issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to comments in the Annexure, we report tlrat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the

matters stated in sub-paragraph (J)(h) below on reporting under clause (g) of Rule 11;

(c) The Company has no branch, therefore, this reporting under this clause is not
applicable;

(d) The Company's balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by this Reporl are
in agreement with the books of account;

(e) ln our opinion, the standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 201 4;
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(g) ln our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial transacticns ormatters which have any adverse effect on the runctionins or ilre Compirv; 
-"

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024 taken on record by the 
'Board 

of Directors, *n" oi ti'e directors is disquatified as

,"#Hi:^ 
31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) ot

The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other m,ttersconnected therewith are as stated in,.sub-paragraph 1E auove on reporting underclause (b) of sub-section (3) of section i$ znh su[lparagraph (J)(h) berow onreporting under clause (g) of Rule 1 1;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reportingof the company and th.e opeiating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separateReport in "Annexure A.,,;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordancewith Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditorsl nuies, 2014, in our opinion arrd tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact itsfinancial position in its financial staiements;-

The company has made provision, as required under the appricabre rarru oraccounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on tong_gsm
contracts including derivative contracts;

(h)

(i)

0)

(k)

(b)

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnve,storEducation and protection Fund by the Company; 
--

(d) The managgment has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and berlief,as disclosed in Note No. 41 of the financial statements attached herewith, nofunds have been advanced or loaned or. investeJ (either from borrowed fundsor share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company tc orin any other person/s or entity/ies in.rroing any foreign entity/ies('lntermediaries'), with the understindirg, ;h"iher recorded in wrigng orotherwise, that the lntermediaries shall, or:iecily or indirecfly lend or invest inother persons or entities identified in any ,rnn* *h.tro"r"r by or on behalf ofthe company ("Ultimate Beneficiarie_s"i or proria" any guarantee, security orthe like on the beharf of the Urtimate Beneficiaries;

(e)
*"^,T:::::TII?: I:p.',:."lt"d.llrt,-lo the best of its knowtedge and be,ief,as disctosed in the Nore No. 42 or the financiar statements;ii;;ffi"i1;rilfi]
nn ft rndo ha',^ t^^^^ -^^^:-,- ,r r ;;;;;;";ffil13innlr rrlinn fnrai^^ ^^til,.ti- . t!-- t.

I;:11,:.t.^l"j:.j9i ,:?Jllll,-"'('Fundins errtyllr;,t, ;it 't"n."'r^0"#Xi;;:
,", t'r{,i t,; i;;d; rn;ii=oi'..1,r"3;inrliranflv lan^l ^. :^.,^^r :- -rr-

::lf.^*I j T " l 
iiy:'I, in 

-other 6,;;; 
",. ",iiilJ ilffi il: u,;'fi" ;"j,{,,:i

y*r"",,",j:'*, 
T. .::^?:l-rtf 

of the Funding pa,ty;es futiil;;"iJri.iri.,:lor provide any guarantee, security or thJ like bn the behalf of timate
Beneficiaries;
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Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considerred

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances nothing has come to our

notice that has caused us to believe that representations under sub-clauses (i)

and (ii) of clau.se (e) of Rule 11 contain any material mis-statement;

During the financial year under audit, no dividend has been declared, however

dividend has been paid by the Company which was declared in previous

financial year;

The reporting under Rule'11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 is applicable from April 01,2023. Based on our examination wlrich

included test checks, except for the instances mentioned below, the Company

has used accounting software for maintain its books of account, which have a

feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in respec;tive

software.

1. The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the

database level to log any direct data changes for the accounting softvrare

used for maintain the books of account for the period April 01 2023 to l\pril

04 2023.

2. The feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the applicertion

layer of accounting software for the period April 01 2023to April 04 2023.

3. The feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the dataLrase

level and application level of accounting software used for maintain the

books of account relating to products of industrial valves for April 01 2023

to March 31,2024.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and

operated throughout the year for accounting software, we did not come across

any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.

Further, as proviso to sub-rule 1 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Account) F:ule,

2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under sub-rule (g) of Rule 1 1 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as

the statutory requirement for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended on March 31,2024.

ForJCRanpura&Go.
Chartered Acco

Firm Registrati 1 08647W

Ketan Y.

Partner
Membershi number: 118411

UDIN:2 t84 ltBJZuszqt2+

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23May,2024

Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, opp. Rajkumar College, Rajkot - 360 001. Phone : +91 - 281 - 24800341o 37

Email : contact@jcranpura.com lWeb : www.jcranpura.com

(g)

(h)

(i)

6f!{()
I/ chuttu

-\ fiscoun



/ C. l?""pura tr G.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A

Report on the lnternal Financial Gontrols under Glause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Gompanies Act, 2013 (the "Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Captain

Technocast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the "Company") as of March 31,

2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for !nternal Financial Gontrols:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsi bi! ity:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

StarAvenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Rajkumar
Email : contact@jcranpura.com
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those poiicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of thJ company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

preueition or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the

company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnterna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting;

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2024 based on the internal control over

financial reporting criierla established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

ForJCRanpura&Co.,
Chartered Accountants

IFi rm's Reg istratiort{o. 1

Ketan Y. S
Pdrtner
Membership

L'ifHJz uszq t z

Place: Rajkot

Date. 23 May,2024

UDIN:24 /
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company
as certificate and the books of account made available to us in the normal course of
audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that, in our opinion:

(i) (a)

(d)

(e)

(ii) (a)

(b)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,
plant, and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically
management in the previous year in accordance with a p

verified by the

of verifying them once in three years which is rea
nned prograrn

having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other an properties

where the Company is the lessee and the lease a are duly

(c)

(b) The Company has been, during the financial year 2023- 4, sanctioned
working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in regate, frorn
bank on the basis of security of current assets. As in Note No.

35 of the Financial Statement attached herewith, the qu

statements filed by the Company with bank are not in ag

rly returns or

books of account of the Company. The reason for such n

is given in the table in the said note 35.

-agreemerrt

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible asset or both during the
year, and hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any became property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory
including lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year.

ln our opinion the coverage and the procedure at each verification by the
management i.e. appropriate discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on each physical
verification and have been properly dealt within the books of accounts.

ment with the

executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
held in the name of the Company.

guarantee or secunty, or granted any loans or aclvances rn tne r

loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited

partnerships or any other parties. As the Company has during

provided loans, or provided advances in the nature of
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity.

nts are

&4Xi

(a) The Company has during the year, made investment in, provided any
guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of

(iii)



(b)

Amount Rs.in Lakhs

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances
in nature

of loans

Aggregate amount
granted/provided
during the year:
- Subsidiaries

- Associates

690.50

57.00

Balance outstanding

as at balance sheet

date in respect of
above cases:
- Subsidiaries

- Associates

783.50
'197.00

During the year the investments made, guarantees not prqvided, security

not given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and

advances in the nature of loans, an investment and puarantees to
subsidiaries are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

The Company has granted loans and advance in the nature of loans

during the year to subsidiaries where the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated and loans are

repayable on demand.

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the npture of loans
granted to companies, firms, limited liability partnership$ or any otherr

parties which are overdue for more than ninety days as loans are
repayable on demand.

There were no loans or advances in the nature of lopn granted to
companies which was fallen due during the year, thAt have been

renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties.

The following are the details of the aggregate amouirt of loans or
advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related parties

as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Lakh

(c)

(e)

(d)

(0

Amount Rs. in S

All Parties Promoters Related Partiet;

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in
nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A)

- Agreement does not specify any

terms or period of repavment (B)

980.50

Total(A+B) 980.50
NP

d\
\a
lcr

,'4

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature

of loans to the total loans

,or.orn(f!Inu,

{CC cL nt

>-1
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(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been
complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sectiorLs
73 to 76 ol the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the
manufacture or service of Metal casting, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employeer;'
state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess, and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities, though there had
been some delays in certain cases. Further according to information
explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, duty of customs,
goods and services tax, cess, and other material statutory dues were in

arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months frorn
the date they became payable.

There are no material dues of income tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, goods and services tax, and cess which have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously

unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
intuitions or banks or any other lenders during the year under audit. The
Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government and
has not issued any debenture during the year.

(b) The Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(c) The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes

for which those were obtained.

The funds raised on short{erm basis have not been utilised for longtenn

(b)

(d)

#Eq
-(^:iflfi:',*)fl'

purposes
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(e) The company has not borrowed funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,
as per sub-clause (f) are not applicable

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial
public offer lfurther public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private
placement of shares/ fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures
respectively during the year. The funds raised, have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

We have not noticed any fraud (i.e. intentional material misstatemenls
resulting from fraudulent financial reporting and misappropriations of
assets) on or by the company, during the year. Further, the management
has represented to us that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year. However, we are unable to determine/verify as to
whether any such reporting has been made during the year or not.

The auditor of the company has not filed any report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014.

There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause
3(xii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause
3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause
3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)

(0

(xi) (a)

(c)

(xii) (a)

(a)

(b)

(b)

(b)

(c)

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 anC

188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the appli

ff/..q6tr
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accounting standards
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(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit
report, for the period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on
clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, ',l934 (z
of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) There is no Core lnvestment Company as a part of the Group, henc€,,

the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is nct

applicable to the Company.

(b)

(c)

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in

immediate preceding financial year,

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory
accordingly requirement to report on Clause
applicable to the Company.

the current financial year anrJ

auditors during the year and

3(xviii) of the Order is not

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the financiarl

statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financiarl

statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans

and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of tht>

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to tht>

date of the audit report and we nelther give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

59!&;
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date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.



(xx) (a) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to
Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to
Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,

(xxi) This report is part of independent auditors report on Standalone financial

statement so reporting under this clause is not applicable.

ForJCRanpura&Co.,
Chartered Accountants

[Firm's Registrat(tg No 08647W

Ketan Y.
Partner
Membersh'ip No. 118411
uDtN:z4 t t?q t I 83 ZDs L1 12 +

Place: Rajkot
Date: 23 May, 2024

(b)
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Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: L27300GJ201 0PLC061 678)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

See accompanying notes to the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

Jp--
n"r""tL khichdiya

Director

DIN: 00087859

LCI'('l'#L-
Prdshant B. Bhatti Place: Ra.kot

Chief Financial Officer Date: 23 llay 2024

ld
Anilbhai V Bhalu

Managing Director

DIN :3159038

in

Pafticulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1 ) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money Received against Share Warrants

Total

(2) Share application money pending allotment

(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long{erm Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term Liabilities

(d) Longterm Provisions

Total

(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short{erm Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

- Due to Others

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-term Provisrons

Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

II. ASSETS

(1 )Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(ii) lntangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work-in-progress

(iv) lntangible Assets under Development

(b) Non-current lnvestments

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net)

(d) Longterm Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-current Assets

Total

(2) Current assets

(a) Current investments

(b) lnventories

(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Short{erm Loans and Advances

(f) Other Current Assets

Total

6

3

4

b

7

a

I

10

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

'18

19

1,021.01

1,359.32

1,021.01

989.01

2,380.33

133 69

2,010.0'l

148.21

'133.69

716.92

775.33

102.34

35.83
'193.96

148.21

8 16.01

939.85

265.1 3

39.1 1

'187.69

1,824.38 2,247.79

4,338.40 4.406.01

755.76

5,.20

100.70

20.33

980.50

72.33

685 06

12.99

r oo.oo

18.41

440.00

63.30

1,934.82

893.'tl

1,270.75

1 1.69

200.75

27.28

1,319.75

805.1 6

2,127.23

19.51

122 98

11.38

2,403.58 3,086.26

Total Assets 4,338.40 4,406.01

As per our repo( of even

For M/s. J.C

No. 1 1841'1

Ketan

'u iiti n BJz

Chartered

Firm's

tn sz1 t 1-+



Particulars Note 31 March 2024 3'l March 2023

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Chang6 in lnventorres of work in progress and finished goods

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total expenses

ProfiU(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Exceptional ltem

Profiu(Loss) before Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Prior Period ltem

Extraordinary ltem

ProfiU(Loss) before Tax

Tax Expenses

- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

- MAT Credit Entitlement

- Prior Period Taxes

- Excess/Short Provision Written back/off

ProfiU(Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing Operation (before tax)

Tax Expenses of Discountinuing Operation

Profiti(loss) from Discontinuing Operation (after tax)

ProfiU(Loss) for the period

Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)

-Basic (ln Rs)

-Diluted (ln Rs)

20

21

22

aa

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

6,266.98

89.38

5,918.75

,i9.06

6,356.36 5,9 77.81

3,610.49

(19.67)

515.44

111.79

129 43

1,521.58

3,9 39.45

.43 51

31)1 04

11)8.80

1.)8.75

914.09

5,869.06 5,5i35.64

487.30 392.17

487.30 3')2 17

487.30 3D2.17

1 18.00

(1 91

0.90

1t)7.44

(0 e3)

0.14

370.31 2ir5.52

370.31 285.52

3.63

J.bJ

2.80

2.80

Gaptain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300cJ201 0PLC061 678)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

ForM/S.JCRANPURA&CO

Chartered

Firm's Reg

Ketan Y. S

Partner

Membership{o. 118411

uDtN74itEqttBll.UsZ qru+
Place

For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

(Rs ir lakhs)

Anilbhai V Elhalu

Managing Director

DIN :311t9038

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23 May'.2024

-k>-
Ramesh o\icrroiya
Director

DIN: 00087859

0 o 0L'r2:-
Phshant B. Bhafti

Chief Financial Officer

/v'@q(\

Daler23May 2024



Gaptain Tech nocast Limited
(ClN: L27300cJ2010PLC061678)

Gash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit afteir tax

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing Operation (after tax)

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Provision for tax

Effect of Exchange Rate Change

Loss/(Gain) on Sale / Discard of Assets (Net)

Bad debt, provision for doudtfull debts

Net Loss/(Gain) on Sale of Investments

Non Cash Expenses

Dividend lncome

lnterest Income

Finance Costs

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adustment for:

lnventories

Trade Receivables

Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

Other Non current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Long term Liabilities

Short{erm Provisions

Long{erm Provisions

Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operations

Tax paid(Net)

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of lnvestments Property

Sale of lnvestment Property

Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity lnstruments

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale / Redmption of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Preference Shares

Purchase of Government or trust securities

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Government or trust securities

Purchase of debentures or bonds

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of debentures or bonds

Purchase of Other lnvestments

Sale / Redemption of Other lnvestments

Loans and Advances given

Proceeds from Loans and Advances

lnvestrnent in Term Deposits

Maturity of Term Deposits

lMovernent in other non current assets

Interesl received

Dividend received

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from lnvesting Activities

370.31

129.43

116.99

(14 s6)

(4-.07)

111.79

285.-52

138.75

106.65

14.52

(13.6s)

108.80

709.48

(87.95)

871.44

137.10

(663.33)

(1.83)

(327.31\)

(3 28)

6.26

56.58

(223.e8)

22.43

11.89

(73.8e)

9.81

(10 76)

(t640.

640.59 432.62

233.90 107.58

406.69 325 04

(1 e2.34)

(0.70)

3.93

(e8.87)

tros.ool

1i or1

13.69

('189.11 (3es.65)
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CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital

Buyback of Shares

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Repayment of Short Term Borrowings

Minority lnterest Movement

Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax)

lnterest Paid

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Exchanqe difference of Foreiqn Currency Cash and Cash equivalents

(14.51)

(s9.09)

111-.7g\

(1 .81)

175.99

(108.80)

(225.39) 65.37
(7.82) (5 24)

19.51 7624.

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 1 1.69 19.51

Components of cash and cash equivalents 31 March2024 31 March 2023

Cash on hand

Cheques, drafts on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months

Others

't't.69 1.32

ti.zo

Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 1 1.69 19.51

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared underthe'lndirect Method'as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), "Cash Flow Sitatements".

See accompanying notes to the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

As per our report of

For M/s. J C

Chartered

Firm's

date

&co

iershio No. I1841 '1

?4tt8qttB3ZD 521 
' 
2+

P
nrr".n\ tr,i.t,uiy,
Director

DIN: 00087859

l, a .,q1.9:
Piashant B. Bhatti

Chief Financial Officer

Anilbhai V Bhalu

Managing Director

DIN :3159038

Place: Rajkot

Date: 113 May 2024

Rajkot

Date: 23 May 2024
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M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGY F.Y. 2023.24

1. General lnformation

captain Technocast Limited (clN:127300GJ2010P1C06'1678), is a company limited by shares,

incorporated and domiciled in lndia. Company is engaged mainly in manufacturing lnvestment Crasting

in Carbon Steel, Alloy Steel & Super Alloy Steel & Non - Ferrous and has also setup plitnt for

manufacturing of Ball Valve used in investment casting from its plant located at captain gate, r;urvey

no - 257 , plot no. 4, Shapar - Veraval, Dist. Rajkot - 360024.

2. Significant accounting policies:

(i) Basis of preparation:

These standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule lll ol the

Companies Act,2013 and under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated rln a
going concern basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their accrual to comply n all

material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and applicable Accounting Standards

notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7 of Comparnies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accountings policies have been consistently applied by the Comprany;

and the accounting policies not referred to othenvise, are in conformity with lndian Generrally

Accepted Accounting Principles ('lndian GAAP'). The accounting policies adopted in the

preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

(ii) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that

affect the reported balances of assets as on the date of the financial statements and the reported

amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change

from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in

estimates are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in the

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the finarcial

statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(iii) Revenue Recoqnition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow tc the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sa/es of Goods:

Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have treen

passed to the buyer. Sales and Purchases are being

Paid on sales and purchases.

accounted ror excrudin, 
"Zf;mb<,

ffi(nim



M/s. Gaptain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNI FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2023-24

Jobwork lncome / Material Testinq lncome / Packinq & Fonvardinq lncome:

Jobwork lncome & Material Testing lncome are recognized on accrual basis on completion of

provision of services and Packing & Fonruarding Charged in Sales lnvoices is recognized along

with Sales.

lnterest:

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the rate applicable.

Other lncome:

Other lncome being excise duty rebate claim, duty drawback, solar power generation income,

etc. are being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which right to receive the sanre is

established

(iv) Propertv, Plant & Equipments (PPE):

Gross PPE are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating to acquisition and

installation. Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of modvat / cenvat / other credits and

includes amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

(v) Depreciation / Amortization on tangible fixed assets:

Depreciation on fixed assets is on Written Down Value (WDV) Method at the rates arrived ert on

the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C,

Schedule ll of the Companies Act,2013.

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per management's estimate from April 1,2C,14

Factory Building 30 Years

Plant & Machinery 15 Years

Laboratory Equipments 10 Years

Electrifications 10 Years

Tools & lnstruments 15 Years

Solar Roof Tops 15 Years

Vehicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Years

U]-...s-r.Dtu{;
/o9-T.ot\
?t/ il,n,to,ot \3'
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Vehicles (Four Wheelers) B Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

CCTV Cameras 5 Years

Air Conditioners 15 Years

Water Cooler 5 Years

Refrigeration& Canteen Equipment 5 Years

Mobiles 5 Years

Software & Computers 3 Years

M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2023-24

ln none of the case, residual value of an asset is more than five per cent of original cost of lhe

asset

lnventories:

lnventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finished Goods, Finished Goods and Waste & Scrap are

stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises all cost of purcherse,

cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present loca':ion

and condition. Cost formula is arrived at on 'FIFO basis'. Due allowance is estimated and milde

for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the

Company.

Retirement Benefits and other emplovee beneflts:

Defined Contribution Plans:

Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual bat;is.

Defined Benefit Plans:

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made for the year.

Leave encashment expenditure is charged to profit and loss account at the time of lerrve

enchased and paid, if any. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on acclual

basis.

(viii) Foreion CurrencyTransactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on

the date of transaction.

(vi)

(vii)

@r!<)'rt'/ 
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M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICY F.Y. 2023.24

Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities outstanding at the balance sheet date are

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or loss is recognizeJ in

the profit and loss account

Foreign currency translation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of lixed

assets from foreign countries are recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign

currency gain or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Lease Accountinq:

Operating leases: Assets acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and rewarcs of

ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals being

income or expense are booked to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

lnitial direct costs in respect of the lease acquired are expensed out in the year in which r;uch

costs are incurred.

Borrowinq Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that

necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Costs incurred in

raising funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other

borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

Taxes on lncome

Tax expenses comprise Current Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) and deferred tax charge or

credit.

Current Tax: Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax

liability computed after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the

provisions of The lncome Tax Act, 1961 .

Deferred Tax. Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the

differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets arising mainl'7 on

account of brought fonvard losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum alternate tax urder

tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realisation, supporte,J by

(ix)

(x)

(xi)



M/s. Captain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2023.24

are reviewed to reassure realisation. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculiated

by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balernce

Sheet date.

(xii) Earninqs / (Loss) per share:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period

attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes,

if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any

bonus shares issued during the year and also after the balance sheet date but before the rlate

the financial statements are approved by the board of directors.

(xiii) Provisions, continqent liAbilities and continqent assets .

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past ev:nts

and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in rescect

of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the balzrnce

sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current

best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events bey'ond

the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be

recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a

contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities

are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent assets are not recognized.

(xiv) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and

fixed deposits with bank.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted fot the

effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operttting

cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Corygany.are

/,[|1;i,r\
segregated, accordingly.



(xv) Segment Reportinq.

ln accordance with Accounting Standard-17 - "Segment Reporting" issued by the lnstitut,: of

Chartered Accountants of lndia is not applicable as the Company has mainly one busirress

segment i.e. "manufacturing and selling of lnvestment Casting.". There are no other prirrary

reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are restricted to only one

geographical segment i.e. lndia, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also not

applicable.

For and on behalf of the Board of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited

As per our report of even date
For M/s. J G & Co.,
Chartered

Firm's . 108647W

Ketan
Partner

M No.118411
uDtvzqt tt\,, $JZDsZq
Place: Rajkot

Date. 23 May 2024

l2+

Rames\D khichdiya AnitbhaiV Bhalu
Director

DIN: 00087859

/2,0@"-
Prllshant B. Bhatti
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot.
Date :23 May,2024

Managing Director
DIN:3159038



Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: L27300GJ201 0PLC061 678)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(lls in lakhs

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars

Equitv Shares

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

No. of shares (Rs in lakhs) No. of shares (Rs in lakhs)

Opening Balance

lssued during the year

Deletion

1,02,10,050 1,021.01 1,02,10,050 1,021.01

Closing balance 1,02,10,050 1,021.01 1,02,10,050 1,021.01

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of issued, subscribed and paid-up equity shares having a par value of t.101 each. Each

shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the shareholders of equity

shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the numbr:r of equity

shares held by the shareholders.

d AssociaShares held by Holding company, its Subsidiaries at tes

Particulars
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

No of Shares (Rs in lakhs) No of Shares (Rs n lakhs)

NA

Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the compa

Eouitv Shares 3'l March2024 31March2023

Name of Shareholder No. of shares ln o/o No, of shares ln o/o

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia

Gopal D. Khichadiya

Dharmeshbhai J. Pansuria

AnilbhaiV. Bhalu

SmitbhaiV Bhalu

16,74,184

5,70,906

5,14,728

5,85,840

5,53,184

16.40%

5.59%

5.O4%

5.74%

5.42%

16,74,184

5,70,906

5,14,728

5,85,840

5,53,184

16.40%

5.59%

5.O4%

5.740h

5.42%

(v) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2024

Su(iii)

(iv)

Share

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, '11000000 (Previous Year -11000000) Equity Shares

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 10210050 (Previous Year -10210050) Equity Shares paid up

1,100.00

1,021.01

1 ,1 00.00

1,021.01

Total 1,021.01 1,021.01

ares a

Name of Promoter
Class of
Shares

No. of Shares % of total shares
% Cihange

durin<r the ve

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhai Devralbhai Khichadia

Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhai

Bhalu Anilbhai Vasantbhai

Bhalu Smit Vaghjibhai

Pansuriya Dharmesh

Komalben S Bhut

Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia

Girdharbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Kaushikbhai Vashrambhai Mori

Pankaj Vashrambhai Mori

Dadhaniya Ranianbhai B

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equitv Shares

5,70,906

16,74,184

5,06,944

5,85,840

5,53,184

5,14,728

2,02,076
1,64,052

1,45,588

1,06,912

80,000

2,18,384

5.59%

16.400k

4.97%

5.74%

5.42%

5.04%

1.98%

1.61%

1.43o/o

1.05%

0.78%

2.14%

0 00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

--<:=:=Q.00%p"qN

W



Sanjay D Bhut

Mori Falguni Kaushikbhai

Bhut Dipak Durlabhbhai

Dadhaniya Dharmeshbhai B

Bhut Sonalben S

Dadhaniya Bharatbhai M

Bhalu Nita Anilbhai

Vagadiya Ronakkumar Jentibhai

Rashmita S Bhalu

Pushpaben B Bhut

Durllabhbhai P Bhut

Divyesh P Bhalu

Ritesh R Khichadia
Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai

Movaliya Jagdishbhai Pravinbhai

Vaghajibhai Govabhai Bhalu

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares
Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

4,33,822
1,36,760

3,40,590

2,59,938

25,000
'1,86,032

5E,500

82,176

152

1,11,308

75,000

82,176

1,02J02
61,520

82,176
1,50,000

4.250/0

1.34%

3.34Yo

2.55%

0.24%

1.82%

0.57%

0.80%

0.00%

1.09%

0.73%

0.80%

1.00%

0.60%

0.80%

1.47%

o.oo.k

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

1.47%

Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2023

Name of Promoter
Class of
Shares

No. of Shares % of total shares
% Change

durinq the vear

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhai

Bhalu Anilbhai Vasantbhai

Bhalu Smit Vaghjibhai

Pansuriya Dharmesh

Komalben S Bhut

Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia

Girdharbhal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Kaushikbhai Vashrambhai Mori

Pankal Vashrambhai Mori

Dadhaniya Ranjanbhai B

Sanjay D Bhut

Mori Falguni Kaushikbhai

Bhut Dipak Durlabhbhai

Dadhaniya Dharmeshbhai B

Bhut Sonalben S

Dadhaniya Bharatbhai M

Bhalu Nita Anilbhai

Vagadiya Ronakkumar Jentibhai
Rashmita S Bhalu

Pushpaben B Bhut

Durllabhbhai P Bhut

Divyesh P Bhalu

Ritesh R. Khichadia

Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai

Movaliya Jagdishbhai Pravinbhai

Vaghajibhai Govabhai Bhalu

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

5,70,906

16,74,184

5,06,944

5,85,840

5,53,184

5,14,728

2,02,076

1,64,052

1,45,588

1 ,06,912
80,000

2,18,384

4,33,822

1,36,760

3,40,590

2,59,938

25,000

1,86,032

58,500

82,176
152

1 ,1 1 ,308

75,000

82,176

1,02,102

61,520

82,1_76

5.s9%

16.40o/o

4.97o/o

5.74o/o

5,420/0

5.04%

1.98%

1.61%

1.43%

1.050k

0.78%

2.14%
4.25%

1.34%

3.34%

2.55%

O.24o/"

1.82%

0.57%

0.80%
O.OOo/o

1.09%

0.73%

0.80%

1.00o/o

0.60%

0.80%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

(vi) quity shares movement d 5 31 March 2O24

Particulars Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Yrlar 5

Equity shares issued as bonus

Equity shares extinguished on buy-bac

51,05,025



4 Reserves

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not used the long borrowing from banks and financial instttuticn for the

purposes other than those for which such borrowings were raised

Padiculars of Short te Borrowin

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not used the short borrowing from banks and financial institution for the

purposes other than those for which such borrowings were raised

and S s in lakhs
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Statement of Profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: ProfiU(loss) during the year

Less: Appropriation

Dividend on Equity Shares (lncl. DDT)

Balance at the end of the year

989.01

370.31

723.91

285.52

20.42

1,359.32 989.01

Total 1,359.32 989.01

term borrowin in lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Secured Term loans from banks 133.69 148.21

Total 133.69 148.2',1

Particulars of term Borrowi

Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security Rate of lnterest
Monthly

Installments
No of lrrstallment

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (023)

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (052)

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (866)

lcici Bank Term Loan NC. (922)

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (786)

Hdfc Bank Car Loan

lcici Bank Term Loan A/C. (193)

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Emergency Credit Line

Machinery

Machinery

Machinery

Machinery

Car

Machinery

lndustrial Equipments

lndustrial Equipments

lndustrial Equipments

lndustrial Equipments

Repo rate + 3.25o/o

Repo rate + 3.25'h

Repo rate + 3.25%

Repo rate + 3.25%

Repo rate + 3.25%

8.75%

Repo rate + 3.25oh

9.00%

9.01o/o

9 01%

8.50%

2,20,769

96,480

10,538

1,21,643

78,182

36,118

24,242

70,545

43,143

43,143

70,459

6
?o

20

25

53

56

51

20

21

21

57

Short term borrowi (lls in lakhs

Particulars 31March2024 31 March 2023

Current maturities of long-term debt

Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

63.12

653.80

56.06

759.95

Total 716.92 816.01

rm

Name of Lender/Type of Loan Rate of lnteres Nature of Security

lcici Bank Cc AJC No.65535'1200002

lcici Bank Epc tuC (003)

lcici Bank Lc tuC

Repo rate + 3.25o/o

Repo rate + 3.25%

1.25% Commision

Property:'1 Captain Technocast Plot No.4 Propely :2Plol
No 6/9 Property : 3 Captain Castech Limited Property

rade (lts in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

Due to others

775.33

102.34

939.85

265.1 3

Total 877.67 't,204.98



7.1

7.2

7.3

rade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024 1s in

Particulars Outstandinq for followinq oeriods from due date of pavment

TotalLess than 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

years

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

775.33

102.34

775.33

102.34

Sub total 877.67

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

MSME - Unbilled dues

Others - Unbilled dues

Total 877.67

rade Payable aqeinq schedule as al 31 March 2023 Rs in lakhs

Particulars Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of pavment

TotalLess than 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

vears

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

939.82

26r._21 2.92

0.03 939.85

265.1 3

Sub total 1,204.98

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

MSME - Unbilled dues

Others - Unbilled dues

Total 1,204.98

Micro and Sma (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31March2024 31 March 2023

Principal lnterest Principal lnl:erest

Amount Due to Supplier 775.33 939.85

Other current liabilities ln

Particulars 31March2024 31 lVarch 2023

Unpaid dividends

Statutory dues

Advances from customers

Other payables

-Bank CC/TL lnterest Payable

12.34

18.64

4.85

20.42

17.68

1.01

Total 35.83 39.11

Short term tn

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for income tax

Provision for others

Provision for Audit Fees

<o 2a

1 18.00

15.68

0.90

63.41

107.44

15.94

0.90

Total 193.96 187.69
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11

Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300GJ201 0PLC061 678)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

11.1 Details of lnvestments

1. Company hasinvested in 700,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the subsidiary Company Captain Castech Limited, incorporated on 25

February, 20201o/o of ownership held by the company as at 31 March2024 - 70%lClN U27209GJ2020P1C112933 having main objective of
manufacturing lnvestment Casting in ferrous & Non-Ferrous Casting

2. Company has invested in 7000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in subsidiary Company X2 Valves Private Limited, incorporated on 14 July,

2023 ly, of ownership held by the company as at 31 March 2024 - 70%l CIN U28132GJ2023PTC142936 having main objective of
manufacturing of I ndustrial Valves.

3. Company has invested in 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101 each in the Associate Company Captain Metcast Privale Limited,

incorporated on 2 November,2020 [% of ownership held by the company as at 31 March2024 - 20%] CIN U27310GJ2020PTC117869
having main ob,jective of manufacturing lnvestment Casting (Ferrous & Non-Ferrous Casting) & Aluminium Pressure Die Casting.

12 Deferred tax assets net (lts in lakhs)

12.1

14 Other non current assets (tls in lakhs)

13

Non current (l?s in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Unquoted Other lnvestments in Equity lnstruments 100.70 't00.00

Total 100.70 100.00

tn

Name of Entity No of Shares 31 March 2024 No of Shares 31 March 2023

Captain Castech Limited (Subsidiary)

X2 Valves Private Limited (Subsidiary)

Captain Metcast Private Limlted (Associate)

7,00,000

7,000

3,00,000

70.00

0.70

30.00

7,00,000

3,00,000

70 00

30 00

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Deferred tax assets 20 33 18.41

Total 20.33 18.4',1

n if icant of Deferred Tax (lts in lakhs)

Pa rtic u la rs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A)

Deferred Tax Liability

Gross Deferred Tax Liability (B)

003
20.30 18.41

20.33 18.41

Net Deferred Tax Asset (A)-(B) 20.33 18.4'.1

term loans and advances (fls in lakhs)

Pa rtic u la rs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Loans and advances to related parties 980.50 440 00

Total 980.50 440.00

Pa rtic u la rs 3'l March 2024 31 March 2023

Security Deposits

Bank Deposit having maturity of greater than 12 months

65.1 3

7.20

63.30

Total 72.33 63.30



15 lnventories

16 Trade receivables

't 6.1

't6.2

Pa rticu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Raw materials

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Scrap

588.90

69.1 8

144.04

s0.98

520.62

53.48

134.59

96.47

Total 893.11 805.'16

(Fls in lakhs)

(Fls in lakhs)

Fls in

(tts in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Unsecured considered good 1,270.75 2,127.23

Total 1,270.75 2,127.23

rade Receivables ageinq scfredule as at 31 March 2024 lakh

Particulars
Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6

months
6 months- 1

vear
1 -2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

vears

U ndisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

1,208.57 42.47 13.92 0.1 6 5.63 1,270.75

Sub total 1,270.75

Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts

Total 1,270.75

Trade Receivables aqeinq sctredule as at 31 March 2023 tn

Particu lars

Outstandinq for followinq oeriods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6

months
6 months- 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

vears

Undisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables.

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

1,972.51 132.28 981 2.19 10.44 2,127.23

Sub total 2,127.23

Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts

Total 2.127.23

17 Cash and cash ts

Pa rticu la rs 31 March 2024 31 M;rrch 2023

Cash on hand

Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months

11.69 1.31

18.20

Total 11.69 19.51

(-gEQ,-
.'/ ^, .\i"
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18 Short term loans and advances

19 Other current assets

20

20.1

(Fls in lakhs)

(fts in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Loans and advances to employees

Advances to suppliers

Balances with Government Authorities

Others

-Prepaid Expense

0.10

9.06

189.90

1.69

0.82

2.15

118 33

1.68

Total 200.75 122.95

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 M,arch 2023

I nterest accrued

Others

-Duty Drawback receivable

3.17

24.11

3.03

o 2E

Total 27.28 11.38

Revenue from (lts in

Pa rtic u la rs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Sale of products 6,266.98 5,908.75

Total 6.266.98 5,908.75

Sales of Products in lakhs)

Pa rtic u la rs 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

Less: Discount

4,411.60
'1,868.93

(13.56)

4,828.05
'1,089.75

(e.06)

Total 6,266.98 5,908.75

Other lncome (lls in

Pa rticu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

lnterest lncome

Gain on Foreign Exchange

Government Grant (Export lncentives)

lnterest Subsidy

Other lncome

Packing and Forwarding

Solar Power Generation lncome

4.07

14.96

49.72

3.00

14.19

3.44

3.90

10.37

27.07

9.79

2.79

11.95

3.1 I

Total 89.38 69.06

22 of Material Consumed in lakhs)

Pa rticu lars 3'l March 2024 31 March 2023

Raw Material Consumed

Opening stock

Pu rchases

Adjustment

Less. Closing stock

Total

s20.62

3,675.51

3.25

588.90

533.70

3,972.57

3.81

520.62

3,610.49 3,989.45

Total 3,610.49 3,989.45

6lE*,tl
s/ ct'o,,0:1,1,.'lj"
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21



23 Change in lnventories of work in

25 Finance costs

24

26

27

(Fis in lakhs)
Pa rticu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Opening lnventories

Finished Goods

Work-in-progress

Scrap

Less: Glosing lnventories

Finished Goods

Work-in-progress

Scrap

134.59

53.48

96.47

144.04

69.1 I
90.98

268,43

53.44

6.18

134.59

53.48

96.47

Total (19.67) 43.51

Employee benefit e (Fls in lakhs)

Partic u la rs 3'l March 2024 31 March 2023

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

422.86

35.58

57.00

301.99

33.39

55.66

Total 515.44 391.04

(Fls in lakhs)

Pa rticu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

lnterest expense

Other borrowing costs

96.1 0

15.69

78.69

30.11

Total 111 .75 108.80

Depreciation and amortization expenses (tts in

Particu lars 31 March 2024 31 M;trch 2023

Amortization of intangible assets

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

7.79

121.64

17.73

121.02

Total 129.43 138.75

Other expenses in lakhs)

Pa rticu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Adm inistrative expenses

-Audit Fees

-Demat Charges

-Donation

-Gst Expense

-Hospitality Expense

-lnsurance Expense

-lnterest on lncome Tax

-lnterest On Tds

-Kasar

-Legal & Professional Fees

-License Fees

-Membership Expense

-Office Expense

-Postage & Courier

-Printing & Stationery Expense

-Repair & Maintenance

-Security Expense

-Software Expense

-Telephone & lnternet Expense

| -Travelting Expense

0.90

0.01

0.08

5.42

0.59

3.42

3.01

0.03

0.07

29.84

0.48

0.27

0.52

0.98

3.99

7.89

8.04

0.61

1.55

'11.56

0.90

031

0.40

1.54
aEa

2.41

0.20

021
38,06

0.20

0.43

0.54

087
4.15

9.38

7.98

0.52

1.64

4.22

,A\W]s-d\Total continued 79.26 77.49

qJ
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Other

28

tn
Particu lars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Total continued from previous page

-Uniform Expense

-Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expense

Manufacturing Expenses

-Clearing & Fonruarding Expense
-Duty Drawback

-Factory Misc. Expense

-Fumigation Expense

-Job Work Expense

-Packing Expense

-Power & Fuel

-Rent Expense

-Repairs to Machinery

-Testing Expense

-Water Expense

Selling & Distribution Expenses

-Advertisement Expense

-Bad Debt

-Sales Promotion Activity Expense

-Tra nsportation Expense Outward

79.26

0.58

602

7.67

0.06

9,56

0.41

805.95

17.05

392.49

34.90

39.04

72.01

8,22

8.53

4.12

18,59

17.12

77.49

1.44
EA'

4.10

2.04

9.09

0.1 5

284.59

7.84

325.65

29.58

27.00

29.88

7.12

6.85

51.83
aa a1

10.70

Total 1,521.58 914.09

Tax in

Partic u la rs 31 March 2024 31 M;lrch 2023

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Prior Period Taxes

118.00

(1.e1

0.90

107.44

(0.e3)

0.14

Total 't 16.99 106.65

of Deferred Tax the (tls in

Pa rticulars 31 March 2024 31 Mrrch 2023

Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

(0.03)

(1.8e) (0.e3)

Total (1.91 (0.93)

@lte
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Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300cJ201 0PLC061 628)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

29 Earni re

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in lakhs)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares

Earnings per share basic (Rs)

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)

Face value per equity share (Rs)

370.31

102,'10,050

3.63

J.OJ

IU

.OE E'
19J,J'

1,02,10,050

2.80

2.80

10

30 Auditors' Remuneration in lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Payments to auditor as

- Auditor 090 065

Total 0.90 0.65

31 Conti t Liabilities and Commitments

32 Related Party Disclosure

(i) List of Related Parties

Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Pravinaben M Paghadal

Jayantilal P. Godhat

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhar Devrajbhai Khichadia

Urvi H. Kesariya

Prashant B. Bhatti

Sonalben S Bhut

Smit V. Bhalu

Jagdishbhai P. Movaliya

Ronakbhai J. Vagadiya

Sanjaybhai D. Bhut

Nitaben A. Bhalu

Ashokbhai K. Bhut

Divyesh P. Bhalu

Deepakbhai D Bhut

Captain Castech Ltd.

X2 Valves Pvt. Ltd.

Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Captain Pipes Ltd.

Shivam Engineers

(Rs lakhs)

Relationship

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly influenced by directors, shareholders

relatives

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly influenced by directors,

shareholders & relatives

tn

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

- lncome tax demands

- lndirect tax demands

Total

@{;r
L./cnu"u"o tlto

i l. l"riount'"tu



( ii) Related Party Transactions (Rs in lakhs
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024 31 Vlarch2023

Loans & Advances Given

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- X2 Valves Pvt. Ltd.

- Captain Castech Ltd.

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Loans & Advances received

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Captain Castech Ltd.

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Director Remuneration

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay

- Urvi H. Kesariya

- Prashant B. Bhatti

- Sanjaybhai D. Bhut

- Nitaben A. Bhalu

- Sonalben S. Bhut

- Smit V. Bhalu

- Ashokbhai K. Bhut

- Jagdishbhai P. Movaliya

- Ronakbhai J. Vagadiya

- Divyesh P. Bhalu

- Deepakbhai D Bhut

Sitting Fees

- Pravinaben M Paghadal

- Jayantilal P. Godhat

- Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Sales (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Purchase of Raw Material (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Jobwork Expenses (lncl. Taxes)

- Shivam Engineers

Pur of Fixed Assets (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Pipes Ltd.

Gas Bill And Pgvcl Payment

- Smit V. Bhalu

Company Other expenses

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Other payment

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Managing Director

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Managing Director

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters i Promoter Group /
Shareholders / Relatives

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

Associate Company

Associate Company

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly influenced

directors, shareholders & relatives

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly influenced

directors, shareholders & relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group /

Shareholders / Relatives

Managing Director

Managing Director

so+.oo

155.92

57.00

158.50

100.00

32.60

31.80

1.80

3.94

19.47

b.JJ

4.84

1.71

0.89

8.99

10.32

6.89
aaa

0.0s

0.10

0.05

2.64

69.04

0.12

232.30

17.41

19.14

o.to

r os.oo

200.00

oto

23.30

26.90

1.71

3.20
'16.84

2.94

2.94

4.11

5.32

0.10

0.10

z.o I

275.24

(iii) Related Party Balances (Rs in lakh

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024 31 Vlarch 2023

Director Remuneration

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Continued to next page

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

1.75

1.82

0.20

1.63



Related

Loans and Advances qiven to Related Parties in lakhs

Type of Borrower
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Amount ot

"r,"i""oirg | 
%ofrotal

AmoulJ , %ofrotar
outstandinq I

Related Parties 980.50 100.00% 440.00 100.00%

Total 980.50 100.00% 440.00 100.00%

(a) Above Loan of < 9,80,50,000 consists of loan grven to subsidiary company of { 1,99 50 000 & < 5,84,00,000 to Captain Castech

Limited & X2 Valves Private limited respectively and loan given to associate company of { 1,97,00,000 to Captain Metcast Private

Limited.

(b) There are not any specific terms and condition for repayment of these loan has been specified.

34 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings

33

Party Balances (f e in
Particulars Relationship 31March2024 31 ll/larch 2023

Continued from previous page

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay

- Urvi H. Kesariya
- Prashant B. Bhatti

- Ashokbhai K. Bhut

- sanlaybhai D. Bhut

- Nitaben A. Bhalu

- Sonalben S. Bhut

- Smit V. Bhalu

- Jagdishbhai P. Movaliya
- Ronakbhai J. Vagadiya

- Divyesh P. Bhalu

- Deepakbhai D Bhut

Sitting Fees

- Pravinaben M Paghadal

- Jayantilal P. Godhat

- Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Pur, of Fixed Assets (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Pipes Ltd

Loans & Advances Received Back

- Captain Castech Ltd.

Loans & Advances Given

- Captain Castech Ltd.

- X2 Valves Pvt. Ltd.

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Purchase of Raw Material (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Jobwork Expenses (lncl. Taxes)

- Shivam Engineers

Company Other expenses

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters / Promoter Group /

Shareholders / Relatives

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly
influenced by directors, shareholders &

relatives

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Associate Company

influenced by directors, shareholders &

relatives

Managing Director

0.23

0.43

0.03

2.29

1.01

0.69

0.03

0.93

1.17

0.94

0.39

0.05

0.05

0.01

0.02

199.50

584.00

197.00

6.38

0.43

0.20

0.40

0.62

1.78

0.38

0.38

0_63

0.10

010

200.00

240 00

lCa

Reconciliation between Current Assets as per Quarterly statement filed with Bank and Current Asset as (Rs in lak

Particulars Jun, 2023 Sept. 2023 Dec,2023 Nlar,2024

Current Assets as per Quarterly Return filed with Bank

Less:

Valuation Difference

2,924.44

398

3,045.64

(0.66)

2,836.66

1.74

2,170.92

0.60

Current Assets as per Books of Account 2,920.46 3,046.30 2,834.92 2,170.32

B(
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held
Particulars Details

Particulars of Property

Year of Acquisition

Amount

Detail of Beneficiary 1

Detail of Beneficiary 2

Detail of Beneficiary 3

Property is in the Books, if yes then relevant line item of Balance Sheet

Property is in the Books, if No then reason for the same

Proceedings against company

Nature of Proceedings

Status of Proceedings

Company's View on Proceedings

35 Details of Benami

No proceedings are initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami l'ransactions
(Prohibition) Act 1988 and the rule made thereunder.

Wilful Defaulter

Date of declaration as wilful defaulter NA

The board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, till the date of signing of this financial strttement, not

been declared as willful defaulter by its banks or financial institution,

On the basis of confirmation with the parties, the board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company did rrot have any

transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Registration of Charge

No charges or its satisfaction is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

37

39

with Struck off in lakhs)

Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Rela'iionship

with the Struck
off c,rmpanv

NA NA

with number of layers o

Name of Company ctN Relationship % of Holding
31 March 2024

% ,rf Holding

31 Mlarch 2023

NA NA NA NA NA

,*iLQr-

Chariernd
Accoulttaltls

38



Rati40 o Ana

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Change in %

(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) lnventory turnover ratio

(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio

(h) Net capital turnover ratio

(i) Net profit ratio

fi) Return on Capitalemployed

(k) Return on investment

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Debts

Shareholdels Equity

Earninq available for Debt Service

1.32

0.36

4.48

16.87%

4.23

3.69

I E.)

8.84

5.91%

18.54%

0.00%

1

0.48

4.52

15.21%

4.84

2.93

3.20

7.01

4.83%

16.84%

0.00%

3/ -4.04o/o

-25.51%

-1.04%

10.93%

-12.61%

25.800k

10 35%

26.08%

22.28o/o

10.08%

Debt Service

Profit after Tax

Average Shareholder's Equity

Cost of Goods Sold

Average lnventories

Net Credit Sales

Average Trade Receivable

Net Credit Purchases

Average Trade Payable

Total Turnover

Average Working Capital

Net Proftt

Total Turnover

Earninq before interest and taxes

CapitalEmployed

Return on lnvestment

Total lnvestment

Reasons for Variances

a Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required.

b. Due to repayment of debt, and increase in profit , hence the ratio has changed.

c. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required,

d. Change in Ratio is less than 25oh , hence no reason is required.

e Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required.

f. Due to increase in sales and also recievables had been decreased because of MSME law, hence the ratio has changed.

g Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required

h Due to increase in turnover and decrease in working capital, hence ratio has changed.

i. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required.

.1. Change in Ratio is less than 25% , hence no reason is required.

k The company has not made any investment, hence ratio is nil.

Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another person ,rr entitY

41

(ff:*,\r

wd

Name of

lntermediatory
Address Government lD Relationship Nature of Transaction Date (Rr; in Iakhs)

Nol funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sourcos or kind of

turlOs; Oy the Company to or in any other person/s or entity/ies including foreign entity/ies ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,

wnptner recorded in writing or othenrvise, thatthe lntermediaries shall lend or invest in party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries) identi1ed by oron

befialf of the CompanyI /,6I,i.t,uI



42 Disclosure where company has received fund from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or entity

Name of Funding
Party

Address Government lD Relationship Nature of Transaction Date (R,s in lakhs)

43

44

The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) ("Funding Party/ies"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othenvise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest rn other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiary") or provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary.

Undisclosed lncome

The Company has not disclosed any transaction not recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or discloseC as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the lncometax Act, 1961 and also not recorded any previously unrecorded income and
related assets .

Details of Crypto Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the fiancial year ended on 31 March 2024.

45 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013

a) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 lo 237

of the Companies Act, 2013.

46 Details of Assets Having Value Value on Realisation Less Than the Amount at which the Said Assets are Stated.

As at the end of the financial year 2023-24, the Board of Directors of Company is of the opinion that the assets other than Property,

Plant and Equipment, lntangible Assets and non-current investments are of the value at which the said assets are stated in the balance

sheet.

47 Subsequent Events

There has not been any reportable subsequent events happened after reporting date.

48 Regrouping

Figures of previous year are regrouped/rearranged/reclassified, wherever necessary.

49 There has been no dividend proposed to be distributed to equity shareholder for the period ended 31 March 2024. ln previous year

dividend was proposed of ? 0.20 per share which was distributed during the current year.

50 There has not been any securities issued in current year for any specific or general purpose, also there has not been any security

issued during previous year for any specific or general purpose.

51 The Board of the Company is of the opinion that the assets other than Property,plant and equipment, lntangible assets and Non-current

investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount atwhich they are stitted.

As per our report of even date

ForM/S.JCRANPURA&CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration

Ketan Y. S

Partner

Membership

For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

Director

DIN: 00087859

t,B.$l-,b
praSnaft B. Bhatti

Chief Financial Officer

47ZI
/- 

Aniltrhai V Bhalu

Managing Director

DIN :3159038

:
Plact:: Rajkot

Date 23 MaY 2024

UorN:24
't6. 118411

tgtlttBJZUSZqt
Place:

Date: May 2024
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AUDIT REPORT
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FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR

2023 - 2024

OF

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED
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BY
AUDITORS:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

the Members of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited,
Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion:

1 We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of M/s. Captain Technocast

Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the "Gompany") (clN:

L2T3OOGJ2010PLC061678), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at

March 31,2024 and the Consolidated Statement of Proflt and Loss, the Consolidated

Cash Flow Statement for the year the ended, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2 ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information

iequired by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and

faii view in conformiiy with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

1 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to

as the "Act"). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the lnstitute of Chaftered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act, and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter:

starAvenue, First Froor, Dr Radhakrishifl*i"T@?J,:"X3[:Sil 
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How our audit addressed the key auditKey audit matters

Our audit procedures included the following:

. We evaluated the Company's accounting

policies pertaining to Loans and advances

and assessed compliance with the policies

in terms of AS-18: Related PartY

. We identified and tested controls

The Parent company has provided loans

and advances to related Parties

amounting to { 197.00 Lakhs as of

March 31, 2024. The transactions with

related parties are significant due to their

volume and the risk associated with their

recoverability. This involves signllqql!

Chartered
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lnformation other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon:

The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation

information. The other information comprises the Board's Report including

to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and ou;,

report thereon.

of other

Star Avenue, First Ftoor, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, opp. Raikumar college, R.ik9l-3-99-!01Phone

Email : contact@cranpura'com lWeb : wu{v'icranpura'com

judgment in assessing the
creditworthiness of related parties, the

terms and conditions of the loans and

advances, and their classification and

disclosure in the financial statements in

accordance with the relevant accounting
standards.

this transaction and our audit procedure

focused on approval and recording of
related party transaction.

o We tested on a sample basis, and

inspected the agreements and relevant

documents.
. We evaluated the financial position of

related parties to assess their ability to

replay to loans and also their past history of
repayment.

. We Confirmed the balances of loans and

advances directly with the related parties.

Reviewed subsequent settlements and

payments received after the year-end to

assess the recoverability.

Hiqher Job Work as a part of manufacturinq expense (as described in Note 27 of the

sta n d a lo n e f i n a n ci al state m e nts)

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

During the audit, it was observed that

the parent companie's job work
expenses for the year ended March 31,

2024 have increased nearly three times
compared to the previous year. This

significant increase necessitates a

detailed examination to ensure that the
expenses are valid, accurately recorded,
and appropriately disclosed in the
financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the following:

. We evaluated the Company's accounting
policies pertaining to outsourcing of work

and assessed compliance with those
policies.

e We identified and tested controls related to
this transaction and our audit procedure

focused on approval and recording of job

work transaction.
o We tested on a sample basis and

performed detailed analytical procedures to

understand the reasons behind the

significant increase in job work expenses.
Compared the current year's job work
expenses to the previous year's figures and

budgeted amounts to identify any unusual
trends or anomalies.

. We have verified a sample of job work
expense transactions to supporting

documents such as job work invoices, and

delivery challans. Confirmed the accuracy

of amounts, the legitimacy of the job work
performed, and the appropriateness of the

expenses recorded and also conducted
direct confirmations with job work vendors
to verify the existence and accuracy of the

recorded expenses.

ure
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1 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

2 ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read

the other information and, in doing so consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf,

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report the fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the

Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

3 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

repoding process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

2 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Radhakrishnan Road, Opp. Rajkumar College, Raikot - 360 001' Phone

Email : contact@jcranpura'com I Web : www'jcranpura'com
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As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances. Under

section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with the relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

(+t{e,"j
<l/ \.

"(^:lflii::ii\N
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Other Matter:

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of

2 subsidiary i.e. Captain Castech Limited and X2 Valves Private Limited, among

them Captain Castech financlal statements include total assets of Rs. 2,99,60,580.00

as at March 31, 2024, and total revenues of Rs. 0 (ZERO) and net cash outflow of

Rs. 52,15,550.00/- for the year ended on that date and X2 Valves financial statement

include total assets of Rs. 5,89,99,920.00/- as at March 31, 2024, and total revenue

of Rs. 1,55,93,330.00/- and net cash inflows of Rs. 13,28,2201-. This financial

statement and other financial information have been audited by other auditor, which

financial statements, other financial information and auditor's reports have been

furnished to us by the management. The consolidated financial statements also

include the Group's share of net profit of Rs. 12,65,960.00/- for the year ended

March 31, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of

1 associate, whose financial statements, other financial information have been

audited by other auditors an<l whose reports have been furnished to us by the

Management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it

relates to the amounts and dir;closures included in respect of these subsidiary and

associates, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so

far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the

report(s) of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other

Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above

matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other

auditors and the financial statements and other financial information certified by the

Management

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"), issued

by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to comments in the Annexure, we

report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit.

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law maintained by the

Group, its associates and joint ventures including relevant records relating to

preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kepl

so iar as it appears from our examination of those books, and the reports o1'

the other auditors, except in relation to compliance with the requirements o1'

audit trail, refer paragraph O(h) below.

4

(b)

e'e)
L:l;ili:fi,)i,
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The Company has No branch so this clause is not Applicable

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Loss and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ln our opinion, there are no observations or comments on financial

transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the functioning of

the Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the

parent as on March 31,2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the

Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies

and associate companies incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of the

Group companies and its associate companies incorporated in lndia is

disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms

of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters

connected therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A."

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 1'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would

impact its financial position in its financial statements.

(b) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable

law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any,

on longterm contracts including derivative contracts'

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company'

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and beliefl as disclosed in Note No. 42 of the financial statements

(e)

(0

(g)

(h)

(i)

0)

(d)

attached herewith, no funds have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in anV oth2ry3$s
or entity/ies including any foreign entity/ies ('lntermediari

Radhakrishnan Road' Opp. Rajkumar College' Raikot - SOO !!l jttons +91
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understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenruise, that the

lntermediaries shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 43 of the financial statements

attached herewith, no funds have been received by the Company from

any person/s or entity/ies including foreign entity/ies ("Funding

partyiies"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party/ies ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances nothing has come to

our notice that has caused us to believe that representations under

sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of clause (e) of Rule 11 contain any material

mis-statement.

During the financial year under audit, no dividend has been declared,

durinj the year parent company has paid dividend which was declared

in previous year.

Based on our examination which included test checks for the Parent,

its subsidiary companies and associate company incorporated in lndia

whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, except

for the instances mentioned below, the Parent Company, its

subsidiary companies and associate company incorporated in lndia

have used accounting software for maintaining their respective books

of account for the financial year ended March 31 , 2024, which have a

feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in

the accounting software sYstem.

1. in case of parent, its one subsidiary company and its associate

company the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was

not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes

for the accounting software used for maintain the books of

account forthe period April 01 2023lo April 04 2023'

2. in case of parent, its one subsidiary company and its associate

company the feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not

enabled at the application layer of accounting software for the

period April 01 20231o April 04 2023'

3. in case of parent, the feature of audit

not enabled at the database level

Radhakrishnan Road, Opp' Raikumar College' R+P! 
-3-99-!01fhone"-- 
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(g)
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Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr

log)



@qkl
Charterer . 

' --

/. C. Ponpn o G.
Chartered

accounting software used for maintain the books of account
relating to products of ind

March 31,2024.

I valves for April 01 2023 to

4. in case of one subsidiary com ny the feature of audit trail (edit

at the database level andlog) facility was not

application levelfrom date of ion to March 31,2024

Further, for the periods where audit il (edit log) facility was enabled

and operated throughout the year

come across any instance of audit
accounting software, we did not

feature being tempered with.

Further, as proviso to sub-rule 1 of 3 of the Companies (Account)

Rule, 2014 is applicable from April ,2023, reporting under sub-rule

(g) of Rule 11 of the Companies and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on

preservation of audit trail as the requirement for record

retention is not applicable for the
2024.

year ended on March 31,

ForJGRanpura&Co.

ii*#LrA q352
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Annexure A

Report on the lnternal Financial Gontrols under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of

Sectionl43oftheCompaniesAct,20l3(the"Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IVI/s'

captain Technocart tirit"u, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the "Gompany") as

of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial

statements of the company for the year ended on that date'

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial controls:

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial contrors oaJeo on the internal control over financiar reporting criteria

established by the company considering lhe essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
"of 

lnt"rnrl Financial controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia' These

responsibilities Include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including-adherence to company's policies' the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention-and detection of frauds and errors' the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial

controls over finan.i"t 1."potting based on our audit' We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance-Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over

Financial Reporting (the "Guidrr". Not"") and the standards on Auditing, issued by

lcAl and deemeJ"to b" pr"rcribed under section 143(10) of the Companies.Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls' both

applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute

of chartered Accountants of lndia. Those standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the. audit to obtair

reasonable ,rarrrna" about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reportlng wai estaUlished and maintained and if such controls operatecl

effectively in all material respects'

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about thel

adequacy of the inteinal tinanciai controls system 
-over 

financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness. our audit of internar financiar contrors over financial

reporting incruded obtaining an understanding of internar financiar contrors over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a niaterial weakness exists' and testinl;

and evaruating the design and operating effectiveness of internar contror based orr

the assessed risk. The procedures se'iected depend.on^lP:Yo1?t-?,1'l3}eci;i

lffirXiff','r"J i:U.Jil:^['; rH;r[. or materiar misstatement or the rinancial

ri.t"r..itts, whether due to fraud or error' 
7@O
/ij/ ,,,,,,u,*JIl\
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

system over financial rePorting.

Meaning of lnternal Financia! Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A complny's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generaliy accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over

frnanciai reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the

maintenance of r-ecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and_

(3) provide reasonable assurance regirding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposiiion of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements'

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting;

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

controlsl material missiatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting io frtrr" periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial

control over fina-ncial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree-of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion:
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal

financial controls system or.i fin.ncial reporting and such internal financial controls

over financial reporting were operating eifectivety as at 31 March, 2024 based on

the internal control oier financial re[orting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia'

ForJCRanPura&Co.
Chartered Accountants

:::::N
Partner / \
MembershiPXo.l 18411';j3;:ifi];F'ii ii b'izurAq 3s 2-

Place: Rdjkot

Date: 23 MaY,2024
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Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 Milrch

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1 ) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money Received against Share Warrants

Total

(2) Share application money pending allotment

(3) Minority lnterest

(4) Non-current liabilities

(a) Long{erm Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term Liabilities

(d) Long-term Provisrons

Total

(5) Current liabilities

(a) Short{erm Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

- Due to Others

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-term Provisions

Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

II. ASSETS

| 
(1 )Non-current assets

l(a) property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

| 1i1 eroperty, Plant and Equipment

I f i'l lntangible Assets
I

I fiiil Capital Work-in-progress

I tiv) lntangible Assets under Development

l,b) Non-.rrr"nt lnvestments
t'
l(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net)
I

l(d) Lono-term Loans and Advances

l(e) Other Non-current Assets

Itotrt

I

I

l(2) 
Current assets

| 1a; Current investments
I

l(b) lnventories

l(c) Trade Receivables
I

l(d) 
Casn and cash equivalents

l(e) Short-term Loans and Advances
I

l(f) 
Other Current Assets

lTotat

3

4

5

b

7

8

o

10

10

10

11

't2

't3

14

15

16

17

18

19

1,021.01

1,372.E5

1,021.01

9EE.25

2,393.85

31.00

133.70

2,009.25

30.00

148._21

133.70

716.92

775.33

104.04

36.36

196.68

148.21

816.01

939.85

265.13

39.85

189.89

1,829.33 2,250.73

4,387.88 4,438.19

1,235.95

5.20

79.03

44.10

20.33

197.00

77.08

923.47

12._99

31.44

18.41

240.00

67 45

1,658.69

893.47

1,445.02

31.03

328.83

30.84

1,293.75

805.1 6

2,127.23

77.72

120.88

13.44

2,729.19 3,144.43

Total Assets 4,387.88 4,438.18

Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: L27300GJ201 0PLG061 678)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23 MaY 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

P--
Ramesh D khichdiYa

Director 
\

DIN: 00087859

,(^rt/^^g*i:
Chief Financial Officer

m"
Managintl Director

DIN :3159038

Place: Raikot

Date: 23 MaY 2024

ForM/S.JCRANPURA&CO

Chartered Accou

Firm's Regi

Iitltiilr'*



Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300GJ201 0PLC061 678)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Note 31 March 2024 3'l March 2023

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Change in lnventories of work in progress and finished goods

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total expenses

ProfiU(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Exceptional ltem

ProfiU(Loss) before Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Prior Period ltem

Extraordinary ltem

ProfiU(Loss) before Tax
l_

I 
I ax Expenses

| - Current Tax

| - D"f",r"d rax

| - *o, Credit Entitlement
I

| - Prior Period Taxes

I - Excess/Short Provision Written back/off

lProfiU(Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations

lProfitl(loss) from Discontinuing Operation (before tax)

lTax 
Expenses of Discountinuing Operation

lProfit/(loss) from Discontinurng Operation (after tax)

lProfiU(Loss) for the period

looo, anrr" in profit/(loss) (net) of associate companies

lProfiU(Loss) for the period (before Minority interest adjustment)

lLess: Minority interest in (Profit)/losses

lProfiu(Loss) 
for the period (after Minority interest adjustment)

I Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.1 0 each)
I

| -Basic (ln Rs)

| -oituted 1tn ns;

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

6,422.91

90.52

ri,908.74

69.06

6,513,43 5,977.80

3,763.74

(20.04)

516.34

111.79

129.45

1,522.00

3,989.45

43.51

391.04

'108.80

138.75

9'14.09

6,023.28 5,585.64

490.15 392 16

490.1 5 392.1 6

490.1 5 392.1 6

1 18.53

(1.e2)

0.90

109.64

(0.93)

0.14

372.64 283.31

372.64 283.31

12 66 8.75

385.30 292.06

0.70

384.60 292.06

3.77

3.77

2.86

2.86

See accompanying notes to

As per our report of even date

For M/s. J C

Chartered

Firm's

Ketan Y.

financial statements For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

i?=
Ramesh\ khichdiya

Director

DIN: 00087859

z4v
AnilbhaiV Bhalu

Managing Director

DIN :315St038

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23 lrllaY 2024

P"kr\
.'[:::*',x*fl

Chief Financial Officer

Partner /
uemuershtt/t,to. 1 1841 1

uo,iiTit Cqt t BJZUTAq3S Z
ency'nalxot

Date: 23 May 2024



Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: L27300GJ201 0PLC061 578)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

372.-64

129.45

117.51

(14.96)

292.06

138.75

108.71

5.76

t',a..nl
108.80

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax

) from Discontinuing Operation (after tax)

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Provision for tax

Effect of Exchange Rate Change

Loss/(Gain) on Sale / Discard of Assets (Net)

Bad debt, provision for doudtfull debts

Net Loss/(Gain) on Sale of lnvestments

Non Cash Expenses

Dividend lncome

lnterest lncome

Finance Costs

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adustment for:

lnventories

Trade Recetvables

Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

Other Non current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Long term Liabilities

Short-term Provisions

Longterm Provisions

Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operations

Tax paid(Net)

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of lnvestments PropertY

Sale of lnvestment Property

Purchase of Equity lnstruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity lnstruments

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale / Redmption of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Preference Shares

Purchase of Government or trust securities

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Government or trust securities

Purchase of debentures or bonds

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of debentures or bonds

Purchase of Other lnvestments

Sale / Redemption of Other Investments

Loans and Advances given

Proceeds from Loans and Advances

lnvestment in Term Deposits

Maturity of Term Deposits

Movement in other non current assets

I nterest received

Dividend received

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from lnvesting Activities

22.43

10.09

(73.89)

(2.02)

5.96

712.36

(88.31)

697.17

134.52

(20e.53)

(1.83)

(325.60)

(3.49)

6.79

(51 3.1 7)

s.ss

(s8 87)l

l

.

(200.00)

Note 31 March 202t 3'l March 2021

C hartere

I

l

t

922.07 435.57

234.43 109.64

687.64 325.93

(509.24, (291.45)

r\; NSil



CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital

Buyback of Shares

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Repayment of Short Term Borrowings

Minority lnterest Movemeni

Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Interest Paid

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Exchange difference of Foreign Currency Cash and Cash equivalents

(1451)

(ee.0s)

0.30

(111.79)

(50.1 4)

175.99

(108.80)

(225.0e) 17.05

(46.70) 51 .52

77.72 26.20

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 31.03 77.72

Components of cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Cash on hand

Cheques, drafts on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months

Others

18.67

12.36

2.18

57.35

18.20

ash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 31.03 77.72

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), "Cash Flow

Statements".

See accompanying notes to the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast LimitedAs per our report of even date

For M/s. J C RANPURA &

Chartered

Firm's

Ketan Y.

Partner

Member

UDIN;

+)-,
namesnb khichdlya

Director

DIN: 00087859

4K^.
Manalling Director

DIN :3159038

#ip No. t t aat t'i",iCq li RJz ttTAqSs
Rajkot

23May 2024 Chief Financial Officer

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23 May 2024

Zu.DPqa><;/ \1
-[^!l;ll1:x1,
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4. General lnformation

The consolidated Financial statements comprise of financial statements of cAprAlN
TECHNOCAST LTD. ('thE HOIdiNg COMPANY") ANd CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED (thE
"Subsidiary Company") (% of ownership held by the company as at 3.1 March ZO24 - ZO%)
X2 VALVES PRIVATE LIMITED (the,,Subsidiary Company,,l (ok of ownership held by the
companv as at March 31, 2024 - 70o/o) and CAPTAIN METCAST pRlvATE LIMITED (the
"Associate company") (% of ownership held by the company as at 31 March 2024 - 2o%),
(collectively referred to as the ,,Group") 

for the year ended March 31,2024.

During the year ended March 31,2024, the company has subscribed for 7,000 Equity Shares
of Rs' 10 /- each in the subsidiary company X2 Valves Private Limited, totaling to 7,000 Equity
shares out of total 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each, thereby being 70% of the total
share capital of X2 Valves Private Limited consolidated as subsidiary company as on 31

March,2024.

The subsidiary company i.e. Captain Castech Limited has not carried out any commercial
activities till year ended 31 March, 2024. Hence, the consolidated financial statements of the

holding company do not include any share in the total revenue or total profit of the subsidiary

company for the year ended 31 March,2024.

Principles of Consolidation

o The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting

policies for like transactions and other events in similar clrcumstances

' The financial statements of the Holding Cornpany and its subsidiary are combined on a

line- by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes,

expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra- group balances and intra- group

transactions, if any.

o Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such

as lnventory and Property, Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full. However, there are

no such transactions resulting into profits or losses.

o The carrying amount of the parent's investnrent in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated)

against the parent' s portion of equity in each subsidiary.

o Non-Controlling (Minority) lnterest's share of profiU loss of consolidated subsidiaries for

the year is identified and adjusted against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the

net income attributable to shareholders of the Company. However, the non-controlling

(Minority) interest' s share is t69,928,

. An lnvestment in Associate is accounted for under the equity method in consolidated

financial statements. Under Equity Method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and

carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor's share of

(P'<;
<i/ ^. ,\q

Chartered \i:
Accountants

losses of the investee after the date of acquisition.



!4{s. C_aplain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 2023.2024

2. Significant accounting policies:

(i) Fasis of preparation:

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule lll of

the Companies Act, 2013 and under the historical cost basis of accounting and evaluated

on a going concern basis, with revenues and expenses accounted for on their accrual to

comply in all material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and applicable

Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act)

read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2U4.fhe accounting policies have been

consistently applied by the Company; and the accounting policies not referred to

otherwise, are in conformity with lndian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ('lndian

GAAP'). The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are

consistent with those of previous year.

(ii) Use of Estimates.

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made

that affect the reported balances of assets as on the date of the financial statements and

the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting

estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these

estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management

becomes aware of the changes in the circurnstances surrounding the estimates. Changes

in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes

are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements.

(iii) RevenueRecoqnition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow

to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sa/es of Goods.

Sales are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been

passed to the buyer. Sales and Purchases are being accounted for excluding GST

Collected i Paid on sales and purchases.

Jobwork lncome / Material Testinq lncome / Packinq & Forwardinq lncome.

Jobwork lncome & Material Testing lncome are recognized on accrual basis on

completion of provision of services and Packing & Forwarding Charged in Sales lnvoices

is recognized along with Sales.

lnterest:

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into

outstanding and the rate applicable. eq'J cnurt."o \3
I Accounlanls Lrl

account



M/s. Gaptain Technocast Limt_te0,_nqi_tg! 
.

CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F,Y. 2023.2024

Other lncome:

Other lncome being excise duty rebate claim, duty drawback, solar power generation

income, etc. are being recognized on accrual basis in the year in which right to receive the

same is established

Tanqible Fixed Assets :

Gross fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental expenses relating

to acquisition and installation. Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of modvat / cenvat /

Goods and Service Tax / other credits and includes amounts added on revaluation, less

accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortizatiqn on tanqible fixed assets:

Depreciation on fixed assets is on Written Down Value (WDV) Method at the rates arrived

at on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part

C, Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per

management's estimate
from April 1,2014

Factory Building 30 Years

Plant & Machinery 15 Years

Laboratory Equipments 10 Years

Electrifications 10 Years

Tools & lnstruments 15 Years

Solar Roof Tops 15 Years

Vehicles (Two Wheelers) '10 Years

Vehicles (Four Wheelers) B Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

CCTV Cameras 5 Years

Air Conditioners 15 Years

Water Cooler 5 Years

Refrigeration & Canteen Equipment 5 Years

Mobiles 5 Years

Software & ComPuters 3 Years

(iv)

(v)

ln none of the case,

of the asset.

resrd;ah/altte of an asset is more than five per cent of

ffim,/ Chartererl \3
I Accountants l.



M/s. Captain Technocast Limited. Raikot
CONSOLI DATED SIG NI FTCANT ACCOU NTI NG POLICY r.Y. flOZS.ZOZ+

(vi) lnventories.

lnventories of Raw Materials, Semi-Finishe<j Goods, Finished Goods and Waste & Scrap

are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever rs lower. Cost comprises all cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their

present location and condition. Cost formula is arrived at on 'FIFO basis'. Due allowance

is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on

the past experience of the Company.

(vii) Retirement Benefits and other emplovee

benefits : Defined Contribution Plans :

Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual

basis. Defined Benefit Plans :

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made for the year.

Leave encashment expenditure is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave

encashed and paid, if any. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on

accrual basis.

(viii) Foreign Currencv Transactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate

prevaillng on the date of transaction.

Foreign currency current assets and current liabilities outstanding at the balance sheet

date are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or loss is

recognized in the profit and loss account.

Foretgn currency translation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of

fixed assets from foreign countries are recognized in the profit and loss account. All other

foreign currency gain or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

(ix) Lease Accountinq.

Operatinq leases: Assets acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and

rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease

rentals being income or expense are booked to the statement of profit and loss as

incurred,

lnitial direct costs in respect of the lease acquired

such costs are incurred.

are expensed out in the year in which

tr;Charte red

Accountants



M/s. Captain Technocast_Ltryited, Rajkot
CONSOLID TEO SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICY F.Y. 202g.2024

(x) Borrowinq Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is
one that necessarily takes substantial periorJ of time to get ready for intended use. Costs
incurred in raising funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds are

acquired. AII other borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

(xi) Taxes on lncome

Tax expenses comprise Current Tax / Minrmum Alternate Tax (MAT) and deferred tax

charge or credit.

Current Tax: Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on

tax liability computed after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance

with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, .1g61.

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being

the differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax

assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and

minimum alternate tax under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of

its realisation, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the

carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realisation. The

deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

(xii) Earninos / (Loss) per share:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the

period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and

attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period. The weighted average nurnber of equity shares outstanding during the

period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and also after the

balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board

of directors.

(xiii) Provisions, contingent liabilities and continqent assets :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past

events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not

discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to

settle the obligation at the balance sheet.date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet

#$date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.



M/s. Gaptain Technocast Limited, Rajkot
CONSOLI DATED SIG NI FIcANT Accou NTI NG PoLIcY F .Y . Z023-2024

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that

cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not

recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent assets are not recognized.

(xiv) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand

and fixed deposits with bank.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted

for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or

future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated

with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

(xv) Seqment Reportinq:

ln accordance with Accounting Standard-17 - "Segment Reporting" issued by the lnstitute

of Chartered Accountants of lndia is not applicable as the Company has mainly one

business segment i.e. "manufacturing and selling of lnvestment Casting.". There are no

other primary reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are

restricted to only one geographical segment i.e. lndia, hence the secondary segment

disclosures are also not applicable. .

As per our report of even date
For M/s. J C RANPURA & Co.,

For and on behalf of the Board of
M/s. Captain Technocast Limited

Y/
Ramesn\p khichdiya lnilbhaiV Bhalu

Director Managing Director

DIN: 00087859 DIN :3'159038

,t;fiw;
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot.

Date .23 May , ?0?4

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regi 1 08647W

Place: Rajkot

Date: 23 May 2024
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Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: L27300GJ201 0PLC061 678)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

(i) Reconciliation of number of sha

Particulars

Equity Shares

31March2024 31 March 2023

No. of shares (Rs in lakhs) No. of shares (Rs in lakhs)

Openrng Balance

lssued during the year

Deletion

1 ,02,10,050 1,021.01 1 ,02,10,050 1,021.01

Closing balance 1,02,10,050 1,021.01 1 ,02,1 0,050 1.021.01

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of issued, subscribed and paid-up equity shares having a par value of {.101 each. Each

shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share, ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the shareholders of

equity shares will be entiled to receive the remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Subsidiaries and AssociatesShares held by Holdinq company, its

Particulars
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

No of Shares (Rs in lakhs) No of Shares (Rs in akhs)

NA

5% ofthe aqqreqate shares in theDetails of Shares held by shareholders holding more than te shares

Equitv Shares 31March2024 31 Mart h2023

Name of Shareholder No. of shares ln o/o No. of shares ln%

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia

GopalD. Khichadia

Dharmeshbhai J. Pansuria

AnilbhaiV. Bhalu

SmitbhaiV. Bhalu

16,74,184

5,70,906

5,14,728

5,85,840

5,53,184

16.40Yo

5.59%

5.O4%

5.7 40/o

5 42%

16,74,184

5,70,906

5,14,728

5,85,840

5,53,184

16.40%

5.59%

5.04%

5.74%

5.42o/o

the end of the year 31 March 2024

(ii i)

(iv)

(v)

Share (Rs in lakh

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Mart:h 2023

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, '1 1000000 (Previous Year -1 1000000) Equity Shares

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 10210050 (Previous Year-10210050)Equity Shares paid up

1 , 100.00

1,021.01

1,100.00

1,021.01

Total 1,UZ',t.U1 1,0

Name of Promoter Class of Shares No. of Shares
% of total

shares

% Change
durinq lhe vear

,4)

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhai Devralbhai Khichadia

Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhai

Bhalu Anilbhai Vasantbhai

Bhalu Smit Vaghjibhai

PansLiriya Dharmesh

Komalben S Bhut

Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia

Girdharbhai Devralbhai Khichadia

Kaushikbhai Vashrambhai Mori

Panka1 Vashrambhai Mori

lOaOnaniya Ranjanbhai B

lsaniay D Bhut

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

5,70,906

16,7 4,184

5,06,944

5,85 840

5,53,184

5,14,728

2,02,076

1,64,052

1,45,588

I ,06,912
80,000

2,18,384

4,33,822

5.59%l

rc 4o%l

4.97V"|
I

574%l
5.42o/o

5.04%

1.98Yo

1.610/o

1.43Yo

1.050h

0.78o/o

2.14%

4.25%

0.00%l

o o0%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

"+ffi
VrvY:o#cili
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Mori Falguni Kaushikbhai

Bhut Dipak Durlabhbhai

Dadhaniya Dharmeshbhai B

Bhut Sonalben S

Dadhaniya Bharatbhai M

Bhalu Nita Anilbhai

Vagadiya Ronakkumar Jentibhai

Rashmita S Bhalu

Pushpaben B Bhut

Durllabhbhai P Bhut

Divyesh P Bhalu

Ritesh R. Khichadia

Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai

Movaliya Jagdishbhai Pravinbhai

Vaghajibhai Govabhai Bhalu

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shareo

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

1,36,760
3,40,590

2,s9,938

25,000

1,86,032

58,500

82,176

152

1,11,308

75,000

82,176

1,02,102

61,520

82,176

1,50,000

1.34%l
3 34Yrl

2.55%l

0.240/"1

1.82%l

o 57%l

o 8o%l

0.00%
'1,09%

0.73%

0.80%

1.000h

0.60%

0.80%

1.47%

0.00%l
o.oo%l

0.00%l

0 00%l

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0,00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

1 47Yo

end of the 31 March 2023

Name of Promoter Class of Shares No. of Shares
% of total

shares

% Change 
I

during t:he Year I

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Bhut Shailesh Karshanbhai

Bhalu Anilbhai Vasantbhai

Bhalu Smit Vaghjtbhai

Pansuriya Dharmesh

Komalben S Bhut

I Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia

I Grrdharbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

I Kaushikbhai Vashrambhai Mori

I Pant<aj Vashrambhai Mori

lOaonaniya 
Ranjanbhai B

lSanjay D Bhut

lMori Falguni Kaushikbhai

I 
anut oipar Durlabhbhai

lOaOnaniya 
Dharmeshbhai B

lBhut Sonalben S

loaofranlya Bharatbhai M

lgr,.t, Nita Anilbhai

I VagaOiya Ronakkumar Jentibhai

lRasnmita S Bhalu

leusnpanen B Bhut

lDurllabhbhai P Bhut

loiuyesn P Bhalu

lRitesh R Khichadia

lPansuria Kanji Mohanbhai

I 
Vovatiya Jagdishbhai Pravinbhai

lVaghajibhai Govabhai Bhalu

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

I Equity Shares
t_
I tqurty snares

I Equity Shares

I

5,70,906 |

16,74J84 |

5,06,944 |

5,85,840 
|

5,53,184 
|

5,14,7281
2,02,076

1,64,052

1,45,588

1,06,912

80,000

2,18,384

4,33,822

1,36,760

3,40,590

2,59,938

25,000

1,86,032

58,500

82,176

152

1,11,308

75,000

82,176

1,02,102

6'1,520

82,176

5 se%l

rc.40%l

4s7%l

5.74"/"1

5.42%l

5 040/"1

1 e8%l

1 61"/"1

1.$%l
1 05%l

0.78%l

2 M%l
4 25o/"1

1.34"/"1

3s4%l
2.55%l

O.24o/,1

1.82%l

o 57%l

0 80%l

o 0o%l

1os%l

0.73%
0.80%

1.00%

0.60%

0.80%

0.00%

I

0 00%l

o oo%l

0.00%l

o 0o%l

o.oo%l

o oo%l

o.o0%l

o oo%l

0 00%l

o 0o%l

0 oo%l

o.oo%l

o oo%l

o.oo%l

o oo%l

o.oo%l

0 0o%l

0 00%l

o oo%l

o oo%l

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

5 31 March

Particulars Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Y:rar 5

Equity shares issued as bonus

Equity shares extinguished on buy-bac

rt1,05,025

2024
(vi)

Rs in lakhs)

31 March 2023

716.60

292.06

20.42

Statement of Profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: ProfiU(loss) during the Year

Less: APProPriation

Dividend on Equity Shares (lncl DDT)

Balance at the end of the Year

6.+lrl$

,/ 
" 

CharterurJ



term (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Secured Term loans from banks 133 70 14821

Total 133.70 148.21

ars

Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security Rate of lnterest
Monthly

lnstallments

No of
lnstallment

lcici Bank Term Loan A/C. (023)

lcici Bank Term Loan A/C. (052)

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (866)

lcici Bank Term Loan NC. (922)

lcici Bank Term Loan tuC. (786)

Hdfc Bank Car Loan

lcici Bank Term Loan AJC. (193)

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Yes Bank Loan Loan

Emergency Credit Line

Machinery

Machinery

Machinery

Machinery

Car

Machinery

lndustrial

lndustrial

lndustrial

lndustrial

Repo rate + 3.25%

Repo rate + 3.250k

Repo rate + 3.25%

Repo rate + 3.25%

Repo rate + 3.25%

8.750k

Repo rate + 3.25o/o

9.00%

9.01%

9.01%

8.50%

220769.23

96479.87

10538.05

121643.47

78182.37

361 18

24241.79

70545

43143

43143

70459

h

39

39

25

53

56

51

20

21

21

57

Particul of Lon term Borrowi

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not usecl the long borrowing from banks and financial institution for the

purposes other than those for which such borrowings were raised

(Rr; in lakhs)

Particulars of Short term Borrowi
Nature of

Property:1 Captain Technocast Plot No.4 Ptoperty

Property:1 Captain Technocast Plot No.4 Ptoperty

Technocast Plot No.4

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not used the short borrowing from banks and financial instituticn for the

purposes other than those for which such borrowings were raised

Short term

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current maturities of long-term debt

Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

63.12

653.80

56.06

759.95

Total 716.92 816.01

lcici Bank Cc A/C No.655351200002

lcici Bank Epc tuC. (003)

lcici Bank Lc A/C

Repo rate + 3.257o

Repo rate + 3.25%

1.25% Commission

31 March 2024

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

Due to others

31 March 2023

7.1 Trade Pavable aqeinq schedule as al 31 March 2024 (R,; in lakhs

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date olpqyrnen'!
TotalLess than 1

year
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

years

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

775.33

104.04

775.33

104.04

Sub total
879.38

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

Total /qF'<{-\ t7q ?

Name of Lender/Tvpe of Loan Rate of lnterest

Trade tn

Particulars

775.33

104.04

939.85

265.1 3

Total 879.37 't,204.98

-?/ 
cnn,ru,rr \3\
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7.2

7.3

8 Other current liabilities

Trade Payable ageing schedule as a, 31 March 2023 in

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

vears

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

939.82

262._21 2.92

0,03 939,E5

265 13

Sub total 1,204.98

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

MSME - Unbilled dues

Others - Unbilled dues

Total 1,204.99

Micro and Small tn

Particulars 31 March 2Q24 31 March 2023

Principal lnterest Principal lnterest

Amount Due to Supplier 775.33 939.85

in

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Malch 2023

Unpaid dividends

Statutory dues

Advances from customers

Other payables

-Bank CC/TL lnterest Payable

12.87

18.64

4.85

20.42

17.72

1.71

Total 36.36 39.85

term

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Malch 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for income tax

Provision for others

Provision for Audit Fees

59.38

120.72

15.68

0.90

63.41

109.64

15.94

0.90

Total 196.68 189.89

r'(*iqe\<;/ \i
J{^:::::1i:-1 )i,

in



tr(')
ON
o><g

o

$rr)|o@t-(ooolqc?qqc?\qo?
FF-ONc)TOOe
AN<OO-
NNd)

rcoro@lr)u)o
\qqoqe?aq?
f..(o(o@@o,(f)
O$o)tF r
Ft

c
o
(.)

E
()
o

l'-(otF-F^(o(ol.-co\+(o(oOrO
'drioiriaici6i

NN

stF-rr@O)F-qrqc!qc?q
(OONFNO)O
(oF-@tt-
F(o

r*o@or)oroto
qqc!qc!:qi
Fo(OO)OC{OrO
OTONONFF
N{@r

(o
c?

ov
N.

O@6$F (')
ororcocto (,
FO)O)F(.,

@

$trrNlr)FO)(rN
'Q.:a?\qqq':e(Y)(OO)@o)Oi
@F(9FU)Frr
NSr"F

o
E

'=
q

IJJ

!,
-@AE EP

o:
6 :.4 c a
dyc

=- - o
* 'ii c otr
ts *o 

=aI qHIo95
!l P'65_q-o
iE=EEEP;
^6fif,o!O
=Jd]O.LL>UJ

@rr$@loo)lo(.,
'. o? \ t \ u? rq \
Nrolr)@ro$oAl
NO*NN
roNi

o
l!
.N
ts

E

E

o@(f)r7)(oolr)c?ryc?\qu?oq
o)t.'r)Noo$
ONOtfrFr
Nr)-

Olr)@(oFtfNqc-{c?qc!qa?
er@lr)(f)Os
N@

-(9tf)@rOlr)(f)\co?qc?aq
N(O@(O(Oo)(f)
@$o)tF
r$

(OrONr@()r)@-:c!qoqa.:qu?
N()C'J(r)@$OI'-
N-N(9F-Nrr
rOtOrr

o
+
f.*

ai

NO$cOAt cO(oNF-FNO
cjoci+d6i 6it(o
N

rilf)6(.)lr)0|o|r)qqc!qq':qa
-r0(Oo)ONO|r)@-ON(ON-r
Nltt@r

o

3e
6(o<;
oE
2(n
o-g

tI,f

-tr

o
E
.s

LrJ

E
-Qo
GClJ

Ol
cX.aca
d .=r g E

- -IJ 
tr 0)

e qPPoC'-g
!l :'co5ou-?c_;=P=EgiLuP(LE=iL-cEoE
^6r19-.0)Eo-o
=iO0-LL>OiO

o
c
c,

0)
(E

o
ErO 'o

ortr
(E

-L

t-6E

J\ o)

o(b*(EPX

odE
FO(U

-1c
Fts tr
_o E

'- F- r:gr;
o- .. 0)(!= b
O 9z

-.,_\
'la -OH
' E6

€Eooso
'.\ < _/

J
o
o
6
oz

F--t
o
No

(8n

w
o
(E

,N
t
o
E

E

o

o

.g
o
o
o
o
o

c(toq
o><g

Jo

o)
e
@

@

o

:Eo.

Nq
N

o1
o\<i

c

N
oq

ro
o
(o

x
o

o
o
o
o
o

oo!
o\<s

cl

o

o

o
o

o

=E

N
a
I.-
@

ERooj
o\<i

o

(f)

q
N
tr)
C?

o
(,
o
o

o
o

(!
2

t
c
F



(!

,E

I
o

-oOF
L6

€-
-c
=oVr*
GCoo
do

?r

M

?
O/i

eb(LE

o)cu}UJ
3p
Zb.gj
=-O
aca
664
>d <
i -0)I tE
o 6s,
0- o-o
en E
tloo
E -'-dttO
rEoq)'-633
o66(o>>
OEE
oootrcc
(uOG
cEc
CCtro(56ooo
EEEoooooo
ooo
I-FF

\

E
o!
FO

PE
9or
b"9g
L.= 6o o!

!
o
!
I

-g:
F

o
E
o
tr
q,

.E

s
o,t
o
1'
o(,
E
.g

FO

9o

!n
='o

I is
L (E-
OOct

9t
JN

sR
Y,o

8iE
L t!-
OOco

(,

o
o
E
(,

I
q,

o

o

o
o
Io
(!

o
E

;
o
o
E
6)(,

-9

=F

o

E
o)

=
ob
ceoo
Eo-
o
o
o
o

o

E
C)

=e9E
-aso
GO>cgs
o(\,
do

4)
a
l
o

z'tle
b'ljoErl
o :.i2
niI,

-E,1fi g"=
E(Drtra
i6 'r: h

LU o L!,- Y
o- > o-ii!
o-:0-ro(J

t
(0

.g

e
N
o
c{

o
G
E
o
G
o
G

0)

I
o.
E
o
o
o

F

(?

iio
E9
o

=

I

o
(!
o

(,
Ct

q

o

N

qL
L6eo
o>
o
oJ

o

G

@

o
0)'a
I

t
c!
o
N

o
(g

E

o
(o

o
{E

o

-9
cl
E
o
o
o
.o
o
F

m

6U)
t6
E9
o

=

g
(!
o

o
c.l

o
(o
0)

N

o
o
o

o
.=
lc|
o
C)(,
o
x
o
L
o
q)

o

o
o
0)

o-

o
o

@

6
.9
o

6r
-c(!!o
o>
o
o
J

o

(E

U'

o
o'a
o

o
!

th

oa
o?(!6
OE
3O.'Ei o
col
G>
:o)
:!, z

og
v
,o

;

o

E
e)

o

(,
No
N

o
(g

E
s)

c
o
F

o

o';
q)

o
(u

(L

=o

;
o
E

to

60
!(!
E9
o
E

o
G
o

r,
N

g
G
o

N

c
Gr
.Cfteo
cr>
o
o
J

tt
N
o
N

o
(E

E
o

6
o
F

o
!,
.9
o
o
G

o

o.

=o

:
tr

o
E

(9

(E(/,

-.og>
o

=

o
(!
0,

o
N

o
(g

o

c.l

o
E
o
o
6
o

o
E

o
o
o
o
G

g
*

(!s
.c6t'O
ur>
o
0)
J

L
c.)

o
o
oa=
o;
OE
,oO.'Ei o
trG)
o>
;o)

E
0)

C
4)

a
l

@>r
o:
o:

o-E
Ec)
o0
oo
o 0..)'d 

o-

Io-

s
o
.E

E
o
I
o
E
o
o
orl
o
F

r,

oP
o

=

o
o
o

o
N

6

tu
q,

N

(,L

!fr!o
o>
o
o
J

o

(g

U)

o
o
o
o-

C)

g
o.
E
o
o
(,
o
o
F

o
(EO
io
E*
o

=

o
(g
o

o
N

g
o
o

N

o
o
o

o
=!,
o
!,
0)
o
o
x
o

o
o

L
0)

o
o
6)
'6'

().

o

E

o
o
o
.9
o

lEu
.8(!eo
o>
o
o
-J

o

G

U)

o
o
o
0.

o
o
o
o)
o
I
.;
j

o
3
6:
o
G
o z

c

rU

.g

(,
a',1o
N

o
(!

=o

E
o
F

o

o

o

G

o
(L

=o

;
=o
E

a,

oo

E9
o

=

9.
(!
o

(,

^t

9.
IU
o

N

(EL
.96€o
o>
o
a)J

t
No
N

o
tu

E
F)

G

o
F

(.)
q
o,
F.

o
!,
o

o

G'

o

o

=o

;
c
o
E

(,

(! (,

!(I

EJ
o

=

o
(!
(,

o
nt

o

o

N

I

o
o

U)

o)

'6
E)

o
o(,
o)
o
o-
E

-v

=E
=

(EL
!d
!O
o>
o
o
J

ctq
o)
t-

t,
o
o
g)
o
L
c
J
o

=6
=
(E

o

E
o
E
c
0)
CL
a
=o

o>\a=
v6
6h
o-E
cO)
ao
oo
o0)
o''d
o- o-

(,

.g

x.

'i
v
o
3

c)
N
o
N

o
(E

=s
tl
a{
o
N

.c
o
tg

E

c,

(,
q
O)
f..

(r,
o
o;
l'.

o
s
o
E
(t
(L

G
o

L>
3p>.=
oo),tc
o):ctc

or'E o
EEg
6-=
65q
co=6
9E F
.= \ ,.
Qr3
o*E -9

o
o

s
(!
dI

,-o

o
()

O-)q
ry

o)q
!

oq
c.)
oq

O
$

r)
F.
t-

\
F-

o
CO

N

N
oq

o
lo

o
c.j
N

N
oq

oo

ro

t\
c?

N
$

o

3eoo<3
or!
2 <t)

Gf,

-c

=O

o
a

;q
N
\i

E
o
F

----:..d-l1l
' z, !i)

Q) l'j

-!' d63
\<(
) >--l



11

Gaptain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300GJ2010P1C061678)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Non current investments

11.1 Details of lnvestments (Rs in lakhs)

During the year ended 31 March 2024,lhe company has invested in 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the Associate company

Captain Metcast private Limited, incorporated on 2 Novemb er, 2020 [% of ownership held by the company as at 31 March 2023 - 20%l

ctN u2731OGJ2O2OpTC117g6g having main objective of manufacturing lnvestment casting (Ferrous & Non-Ferrous casting) &

Aluminium Pressure Die Casting.

12 Deferred tax assets net
(Rs in lakhs)

(Rs in lakhs)

Partlculars 31 March 2024 31 lVlarch 2023

Unquoted Other lnvestments in Equity lnstruments 44.10 31.44

Total 44.10 31.44

Name of Entity No of Shares 31 March 2024 No of Shares 31 l\tlarch 2023

Captain Metcast Private Limited (Associate) 3,00,000 30 00 3 00,000 30.00

Particulars 31March2024 31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Assets 20.33 18.41

Total 20.33 18.41

(Rs in lakhs)
12.1 of Deferred Tax

13 Lo term loans nd advances

tS

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Asset

Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A)

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

Gross Deferred Tax LiabilitY (B)

0.03

20.34 18.41

20.36 1A.41

0.04

0.04

Net Deferred Tax Asset (A)-(B) 20.33 18.41

a

Particulars 31 March 2024 31

Loans and advances to related parties 197 00

Total 197.00

(Rs in lakhs)
14 Other non current assets

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

64.20

3.25

Security Deposits

Bank Deposit having maturity of greater than 12 months

Others

-Preliminary ExP.

bo.oJ

7.20

3.25

77.08 67.45
Total

(Rs in

240.00

240.00



15 lnventories (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lllarch 2023

Raw materials

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Scrap

566.90

69.1 8

144.41

90.98

520.62

53.48

134.59

96.47

Total 893.47 805.16

16 Trade receivables (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lllarch 2023

Unsecured considered good 1,445.02 2,127.23

Total 1,445.02 2,127.23

16.1 Trade Receivables aqeinq sctredule as at 31 March 2024 (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6

months
6 months- 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

vears

Undisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables

consldered doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

1,382.84 42.47 13.92 0.16 5.63 1,445.02

Sub total 1,445.02

Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts

Total 1,445.02

16.2 rade Receivables aqeinq sctredule as at 31 March 2023 tn

Particulars

Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of pavment

TotalLess than 6

months
6 months- 1

vear
1-2 years 2-3 years

More than 3

VEATS

Undisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

1,972.51 132.28 9.81 2.19 10.44 2,127.23

Sub total 2,127.23

Undue - considered good

Undue - considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts

Total 2.127.23

(Rs lakhs)

@!!e
r*i/ ^. . \ail "!lilT."-'._lP



Cash and cash

Particulars 31March2024 31 l\,larch 2023

Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposit having maturity of less tnan 3 montns

18.67

12.36

2.18

57.35
'18.19

Total 31.03 77.72

(Rs in lakhs)

18

1 9 Other current assets

Short term loans and advances in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lt/larch 2023

Loans and advances to employees

Advances to suppliers

Balances with Government Authorities

Others

-Prepaid Expense

0.10

137.14

189.90

1.69

082
0.04

118 34

1.68

Total 328.83 120.88

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

lnterest accrued

Others

-Duty Drawback receivable

-Pre-Operative Expenses

3.17

24.11

3.56

s.03

8.35

2.06

Total 30.84 13.44

(Rs in lakhs)20 Reve tionsnue

Particulars 31March2024 31 March 2023

Sale of products 6,422.91 5,908.74

Total 6,422.91 5,908.74

(Rs in lakhs)
20.1

21 Other lncome

Particulars 31 March 2024 31March2023

Domestic

Export

Less: Discount

4,567.55

1,868.93

(13.57)

4,828.05

1,089.75

(e 06)

Total 6,422.91 5,908.75

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

lnterest lncome

Gain on Foreign Exchange

Government Grant (Export lncentives)

lnterest Subsidy lncome

Other lncome

Packing and Forwarding

Solar Power Generation lncome

4.O7

14.96

49.72

3.00

15.33

3.44

3.90

10.37

27.07

9.79

2.79

11.95

3.19

Total
90.52 69.06

17

Revenue from maior Products



22 Cost of Material Consumed tn

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lWarch 2023

Raw Material Consumed

Opening stock

Purohaoeo

Adjustment

Less: Closing stock

Total

520.62

3,828,76

3.25

588.90

533.70

3,972.57

3.81

520,62

3,763.74 3,989.45

Total 3.7e3.74 3 989 45

in lnventories of

24

25

26

work in proqress and in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lVlarch 2023

Opening Inventories

Finished Goods

Work-in-progress

Scrap

Less: Closing lnventories
Finished Goods

Work-in-progress

Scrap

134.59

53.48

96.47

144.41

69.18

90.98

268.43

53.44

6.18

134.59

53.48

96.47

Total (20.04) 43.51

benefit (Rs in

Particulars 31March2024 3'l I'llarch 2023

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

423.76

35.58

57.00

301.99

33.39

55 66

Total 516.34 391.04

Finance costs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lllarch 2023

lnterest expense

Other borrowing costs

96.1 0

15.69

78.69

30.1 1

Total 1',t1.79 108.80

and amortization in lakhs)

Particulars 31March2024 31 lllarch 2023

Amortization of intangible assets

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 129.45

17.73

121.O2

Total 129.45 138.75

23
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27 Other in lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 lVlarch 2023

Ad m i nistrative expenses

-Audit Fees

-Demat charges
-Donation

-Gst Expense

-Hospitality Expense

-lnsurance Expense

-lnterest on lncome Tax

-lnterest On Tds

-Kasar

-Legal & Professional Fees

-License Fees

-Membership Expense

-Office Expense

-Postage & Courier

-Pre-Operative Expenses

-Printing & Stationery Expense

-Repair & Maintenance

-Security Expense

-Software Expense

-Telephone & lnternet Expense

-Travelling Expense

-Unrform Expense

-Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expense

Manufacturing Expenses

-Clearing & Forwarding Expense

-Duty Drawback

-Factory Misc. Expense

-Fumigation Expense

-Job Work Expense

-Packing Expense

-Power & Fuel

-Rent Expense

-Repairs to Machinery

-Testing Expense

-Water Expense

Selling & Distribution Expenses

-Advertisement Expense

-Bad Debt

-Sales Promotion Activity Expense

-Transportation Expense Outward

0.90

0.01

0.08

5.42

0.59

3.42

3.01

0.03

0.07

29.87

0.48

0.27

0.52

0.98

0.29

4.00

7.89

8.04

0.61

1.55

11.56

0.58

6.02

7.67

0.06

9.58

0.41

805.95

17.05

392.54

34.90

39.04

72.03

8.22

8.53

4.12

18.59

17.12

0.90

0.31

040
154

2.41

020
0.21

38 06

0.20

0.43

0.54

0.87

4.15

9.38

7.98

0.52

1.64

4.22

1.44

5.43

4.10

2.04

9.09

0.15

284.59

7.84

325.65

29.58

27.00

29.88

7.12

685
s1.83

33 31

10.70

Total 1,522.00 914.09

28 (Rs in lakhs)ax

Pa rtic u la rs 31 March2024 31 March 2023

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Prior Period Taxes

118.53

(1.s2)

0.90

109.64

(0.e3)

0.14

Total 117.51 108.85

of Deferred Tax c the in lakhs

Particulars 3'l March 2024 31 March 2023

Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

,ffi

0.01

(1.e3) (0.e3)

/.S4iCi\Total
(1.92l. (0.e3)

/cl,nrt.r.c t\3'

t.,,,'ru
,t.i-x

(
n
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Captain Technocast Limited
(ClN: 127300GJ201 0PLC061 678)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

share

32 Related Party Disclosure

(i) List of Related Parties

Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Pravinaben M Paghadal

Jayantilal P. Godhat

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Urvi H. Kesariya

Prashant B. Bhatti

Sonalben S. Bhut

Smit V. Bhalu

Jagdishbhai P. MovaliYa

Ronakbhal J. VagadiYa

Sanjaybhai D. Bhut

Nitaben A. Bhalu

Ashokbhai K. Bhut

Divyesh P. Bhalu

Deepakbhai D Bhut

Captain Castech Ltd

X2 Valves Pvt. Ltd.

Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Captain PiPes Ltd.

Shivam Engineers

Relationship

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Promoters / Promoter Group / Shareholders / Relatives

Subsidiary ComPanY

Subsidiary ComPanY

Associate ComPanY

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly influenced by direclors'

shareholders & relatives

Companies / Entities owned / singificantly

lakhs
30

31

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in lakhs)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares

Earnings per share basic (Rs)

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)

Face value per equity share (Rs)

384.60
'l ,02,10,050

3.t I

3.77

10

292.06

1 ,02,1 0,050

2.86

286
10

Arrditors' Remuneration (Rs in

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Payments to auditor as

- Auditor 0.90 0.65

Total 0.90 0.65

ent Liabilities and Commitments in lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

- lncome tax demands

- lndirect tax demands

Total

@&\
?/c,,n,,.,,, \3'. I Llllrli?i urJ I (
- t i\ccttur,ta'rls J,

shareholders & relatives

by directors,



( ii) ated Party Transactions in lakh
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Loans & Advances Given

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- X2 Valves Pvt. Ltd.

- Captain Castech Ltd.

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Loans & Advances received

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Captain Castech Ltd.

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Director Remuneration

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay

- Urvi H. Kesariya

- Prashant B. Bhatti

- Sanjaybhai D. Bhut

- Nitaben A. Bhalu

- Sonalben S. Bhut

- Smit V. Bhalu

- Ashokbhai K Bhut

- Jagdishbhai P Movaliya

- Ronakbhai J. Vagadiya

- Divyesh P. Bhalu

- Deepakbhai D Bhut

Sitting Fees

- Pravinaben M Paghadal

- Jayantilal P. Godhat

- Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Sales (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Purchase of Raw Material (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd.

Jobwork Expenses (lncl. Taxes)

- Shivam Engineers

Pur. of Fixed Assets (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Pipes Ltd.

Gas Bill And Pgvcl Payment

- Smit V. Bhalu

Company Other expenses

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Other payment

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Managing Director

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Managing Director

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters / Promoter Group /

Shareholders / Relatives

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

Associate Company

Associate Company

Companies / Entities owned /

singificantly influenced by

directors, shareholders &

relatives

Pronroters / Promoter Group /

Shareholders / Relatives

Managing Director

Managing Director

584.00

155.92

57.00

158.50

100.00

32.60

31.80

1.80

394

19.47

O,JJ

4.84

1.71

089
8.99

10.32

6.89
a aa
J.JJ

0.05

0.10

0.05

264

69 04

0.12

232.30

17.41

19.14

).zo

105.00

20c.00

J.zo

23.30

23.90

171

3.20

15.84

2.94

2.94

4.11

5.32

0.'10

o:10

2.61

275.24

(iii) Related Balances

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Director Remuneration

- Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

- Shaileshbhai Karshanbhai Bhut

Continued to next paqe

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

1.75

1.82

0.20

1.63

(Rs in lakhs)

6P.S
-./ 

Clr,"rierr:d Io
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Related Party Balances in

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Continued from previous page

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay

- Urvi H. Kesariya

- Prashant B. Bhatti

- Ashokbhai K Bhut

- Sanjaybhai D. Bhut

- Nitaben A. Bhalu

- Sonalben S. Bhut

- Smit V. Bhalu

- Jagdishbhai P. Movaliya

- Ronakbhai J. Vagadiya

- Divyesh P Bhalu

- Deepakbhai D Bhut

Sitting Fees

- Pravinaben M Paghadal

- Jayantilal P. Godhat

- Laxmipriya Binodkumar Dasmohapatra

Pur of Fixed Assets (lncl. Taxes)

- Captain Pipes Ltd.

Loans & Advances Received Back

- Captain Castech Ltd

Loans & Advances Given

I - Captain Castech Ltd.

I - X2 Valves Pvt Ltd
I

| - Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd

lPurchase 
of Raw Material (lncl. Taxes)

| - Captain Metcast Pvt. Ltd

lJobwork 
Expenses (lncl Taxes)

| - Shivam Engineers

I

I 
Company Other expenses

| - Anilbhai Vasantbhai Bhalu

Key Managerial Personnel

Chief Financial Officer

Promoters / Promoter Group /

Shareholders / Relatives

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

lndependent Director

singiiicantly influenced by

directors, shareholders &

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

Associate Company

singificantly influenced by

directors, shareholders &

lManaging Director

0.23

0.43

0.03

2.29

1.01

0.69

0.03

0.93

1.17

0.94

039

005
0.05

001

0.02

199.50

584.00

197.00

6.38

0.43

0.20

0.40

0.62

178
0.38

0.38

0.63

0.10

0.10

2(r0 00

2t.0.00

1.57

(-.+o'{)

i6n,,*,,rY



33 Disclosure for Consolidation

34 Loans and Adva iven to Related Parties

(a) Repapayble on demand

(b) Without specifying any terms or period of repayment

(c) Loan given to associate company of t 1,97,00,000 to Captain Metcast Private Limited.

Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings

(Rs in lakhs)

35

Name of the entity

Net Assets, i.e., total assets

rninus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss

As%of
consolidated

net assets

(Rs in lakhs) As%of
consolidated
profit or loss

(Rs in lakhs)

Parent

lndian Subsidiary

A. Captain Castech Limited

B X2 Valves Private Limited

Foreign Subsidiary

Minority lnterest in all Subsidiaries

Associates

A. Captain Metcast Private Limited

Joint Ventures

96.39%

4.18%

0.140/"

-1.29%

0.59%

2,307.42

100.00

3.33

(31.00)

14 10

96.28%

0.00%

0.610/o

-0.180/o

3.29%

37r).31

2.33

(r.70)

12.66

Total 100.00% 2,393.85 100.00% 384.60

nces tn

Type of Borrower

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

"ff#':, ; 
% orrotar

"j$#J,tr" 
; % orror:ar

Related Parties 197.00 100.00% 240.00 100 00%

Total 197.00 100.00% 240.00 100 00%

Reconciliation between Current Assets as per Quarterly statement filed with Bank and Current Asset (Rs in lakhs

Particulars Jun, 2023 Sept, 2023 Dec,2023 Mar,20',24

Current Assets as per Quarterly Return filed with Bank

Current Assets as per Books of Account

Details of Benami held

Particulars Details

Particulars of Property

Year of Acquisition

Amount

Detail of Beneficiary 1

Detail of Beneficiary 2

Detail of Beneficiary 3

Property is in the Books, if yes then relevant line item of Balance Sheet

Property is in the Books, if No then reason for the same

Proceedings against company

Nature of Proceedings

Status of Proceedings

Company's View on Proceedings

of36

No proceedings are initiated

Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

or pending against the CompanY

1988 and the rule made thereunder.

for holding any benami property under the Benami

6trQ;'Lr \q
J charter.,l \?,'
'[ Accorntrrl.. L-



37 Wilful Defaulter

Date of declaration as wilful defaulter NA

The board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, till the date of signing of this financial

statement, not been declared as willful defaulter by its banks or financial institution.

lakhsRelationship with Struck off ln

Name of struck off Gompany Nature of transactions 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
with the

Struck off

NA NA #VALUEI #VALUE!

On the basis of confirmation with the parties, the board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Comparry did

not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

39 Registration of Charge

No charges or its satisfaction is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies

Particulars for delay in Registration of Gha

Particulars Reqistrar Office Delayed Period Reason for Delay

NA

with number of layers of c

Name of Company ctN Relationship % of Holding

31 March 2024

% of Holding

31 March 2023

NA NA NA NA NA

40

31 March 2023Particulars

6.79%

-2t.96%

-0.640k

1',)_.30'/o

22.65%

14.85Yo

5.58%

21.14%

10.12%

1.40

048

4.52

15.56%

4.84

2.93

3.20

6.78

4.940k

16.85%

1.49

036

4.50

17.47%

441

3.60

3.67

7.16

CUrreNt ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Total Debts

Shareholdels EquitY

Earnino available for Debl Service

Debt Service

Profit after Tax

Average Shareholder's EquitY

Cost of Goods Sold

Average lnventories

Net Credit Sales

Average Trade Receivable

Net Credit Purchases

Average Trade PaYable

Total Turnovql

Average Working CaPital

Net Profit -
Total Turnover

Earninq bef ore interest,alq-L?Igs

CaPital EmPloYed

ff,sturn Qn !nyeltment

Total lnvestment

(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) lnventory turnover ratio

(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio

(g) Trade paYables turnover ratio

(h) Net capital turnover ratio

(i) Net profit ratio

0 Return on CaPital emPloYed

(k) Return on investment



Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another person

Name of

lntermediatory
Address Government lD RelationshiP

Nature of

Transaction
Date (Rs in lakhs)

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or

kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person/s or entity/ies including foreign entity/ies ("lntermediaries"), wilh the

understanding, whethele.oided in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediaries shall lend or invest in party ("Ulttmate

Beneficiaries) identified by or on behalf of the Company'

43 Disclosure where company has received fund from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or entity

(Rs in lakhs)Name of Funding

Party

The company has not received any fund from any party(s) ("Funding Pa(y/ies"), with the understanding, whether reconied in

writing or othewise, that the company shall, wheihe, iii""iry or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiary") or provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf cf the

Ultimate BeneficiarY.

44 Undisclosed lncome

The Company has not disclosed any transaction not recorded

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

unrecorded income and related assets '

in books of account that has been surrendered or distJosed

lncome-tax Act, 196'l and also not recorded any pret'iously

45 CSR ExPenditure

Reason for shortfall

The company has not crossed rhreshold limit of Appicability of corporate Social Responsibility so not Applicable

Nature of CSR activities

46 Details of CryPto CurrencY

The company has not traoeo or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the fiancial year ended on 31 March'

2024

47 Other Statutory Disctosures as per the Companies Act' 2013

4g Detairs of Assets Having Varue Value on Reafisation Less Than the Amount at which the said Assets are stated'

As at the end of the financial year 2023-24, the Board of Directors of company is of the opinion that the assets other than

property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and non-current investments are of the value atwhich the said ass;ets are

stated in the balance sheet

49 Subsequent Events

There has not been any reportable subsequent events happened after reporting date

//tw,-//J[

12

Nature of
Transaction



50

51

52

53

Regrouping
Figures of previous year are regrouped/rearranged/reclassified, wherever necessary.

There has been no dividend proposed to be distributed to equity shareholder for the period ended 31 March 2o1t4. tn
previous year dividend was proposed of t 0.20 per share which was distributed during the current year.

There has not been any securities issued in current year for any specific or general purpose, also there has not been any
security issued during previous year for any specific or general purpose.

The Board of the Company is of the opinion that the assets other than Property,plant and equipment, lntangible assets and
Non-current investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at,ruhich
they are stated.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

ForM/S.JCRANPURA&CO

Chartered

Firm's

For and on behalf of the Board of

Captain Technocast Limited

P-
n",n""t\ khichdiya
Director

%o
/*uon^rv Bhatu

Managing Director

DIN :3'15903tr

Place: Rajkr>t

Date: 23 Mey 2024

2rfship No. 1 18411
:lqito\tt6x7u-rAqgEL

p1"ss.RA4tcot

Date: 23 May 2024

DIN: 00087859
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